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CtIAIR MATEO:

(Gavel)

The meeting for the Policy

24

Committee for February 27,

25

order.

2007 will come to
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3
Members, for the record, the Mewbers

2

present this afternoon, we have Michelle

3

Anderson, Gladys Baisa, Ms. John -- Johnson,

4

Bill Medeiros, Mr. Molina, Mr. Pontanilla and

5

Mr. Victorino

6

Hokama.

Excused at this time is Chairman

From the Administration with us this

7

8

morning, we have the Senior Executive Assistant

9

to Mayor Tavares, we have Diane Wakamatsu.

And

10

also with us from the Corporation Counsel, we

11

have Traci Fujita Villarosa.

12

afternoon, we have Ms. Revels and Ms. Espeleta,

13

and our Secretary, Ms. Sakamoto.

From Staff this

Members, this afternoon, we do have a

14
15

very interesting agenda.

I think the items

16

listed in our agenda is enough to keep us here

17

for a couple of days, so I am hoping that we

18

will be able to do what we can to expedite a

19

very ambitious agenda with us this afternoon.
At this time, the Chair will allow for

20
21

public testimony.
Ms. Sakamoto, has anyone signed up to

22

testify with us?

23
24

MS. SAKAMOTO:

25

CK~IR

MATEO:

No, Mr. Chair.
The Chair will -- before closing public
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testimony because there have been no one who

2

signed up as of now, the Chair will welcome

3

anyone interested in providing testimony to

4

do -- to please do so.

5

down to the podium.

You're welcome to come

6
7

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .

.

8

9

CHAIR MATEO:

Please recognize yourself and let us

10

know whether you represent a group or

11

organization, as well.

12

MS. MacDONALD:

Thank you.

Good afternoon.

13

is Cille -- Lucille MacDonald.

14

representing a group, but -- maybe I am.

15

years, maybe I am.

My name

I'm not
Five

Anyway, I live at 1381 Front Street,

16
17

which is next door to the Doug White proposed

18

13-foot house -- about 13-foot house by 13-foot

19

house, that's what I understand.
I can't believe that I'm here today,

20
21

since this has been going on, I think, five

22

years.

23

I'm 81.

24
25

It's so long, I can't remember, since

But I do appreciate everything that some
of you have done in the past.

I appreciate it
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very, very much.

I know that some of you have

2

worked diligently on this project.

3

of you who have never worked on it, please,

4

please let's get it finished.

5

getting too old.

And the ones

I'm really

6

I don't recall at any time that the

7

West Maui COIDWMnity Plan was amended, and I

8

believe that this goes back to -- my opinion is

9

an error from the map lady on the map, a permit

10

that was given, the Corrillunity Plan, I suppose,

11

had to be changed.

12

live right next door.

13

join.

14

I was never notified and I
I mean our properties

And I just can't understand why.

Why is

15

it still going on five years later?

16

don't think I can live through much more of it.

17

I appreciate all of you doing something to try

18

to get it settled -- get it resolved.

19

I just

I don't know what can be done, but all

20

of you are smarter than I am, and please, please

21

try to do something to get it resolved.

22

going to see a 13-foot by 13-foot by 13-foot

23

I'm talking about 30 feet high, like a prison

24

guard look-out station over -- with a

25

draw-bridge over a big wide violent ditch at
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times.

And I don't think you really want that.

2

I know the cOIlli'llunity really doesn't want that.

3

We'd like to see it be open space like

4

it always was.

And I remember in the past over

5

the years at two different times that we

6

received registered letters from people l"rho

7

tried -- who attempted to get permits to build

8

on that tiny little piece of property but, of

9

course, it was denied because someone went out

10

and took a look at it, I guess, I hope.

11

there's no way you can build a home on that

12

little narrow strip of land.

13

And please, please,

Because

I'm begging you, try

14

to do something about it so I can see it in my

15

lifetime being done.
Thank you so much.

16
17
18

CHAIR

~ATEO:

Thank you.

a minute, ma'am.

19

MS. MacDONALD:

20

CHAIR MATEO:

)1

-~

24
25

Oh.
Members, any questions of the

testifier?

22
23

Please stay right there for

Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, Cille, thank you for

coming.
For the benefit of some of the Members,
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you're testifying on Policy No. 1-6, which is

2

the settlement of authorization and claims for

3

the Doug White property; is that correct?

4

MS. MacDONALD:

Yes.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.
Okay.

And when you talk

6

about the settlement -- the settlement from,

7

guess previous times that you've testified, is

8

you want us to keep that an open space?

9
10

11
12

MS. MacDONALD:

I

Yes.

COUNCILMEVillER JOHNSON:

And not allow any building on

that property whatsoever?
MS. MacDONALD:

Absolutely.

It's the only -- last

13

place.

14

that I know of that cars stop all the time,

15

watch the sunsets.

Fishermen come in and go in

16

the water to fish.

It is the only open space -

17

the only last open space now, that I can recall.

18

It's the only place left on West Maui

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

&~d

further,

your

19

justification for keeping it that way is because

20

it was always designated that way in the

21

Community Plan, and that due to the mapping

22

error, it should not make any difference, we

23

should honor what the Community Plan

24

established?

25

MS. MacDONALD:

Exactly.

It should be exactly the
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1

way the Community Plan was.

2

changed and amended and adopted into law, that

3

it was a single-family residence, why didn't

4

someone know about it?

5

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But we didn't.

Thank you very much, Cille.

I really appreciate your testimony.

7

MS. MacDONALD:

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

And if it was

Thank you.
Thank you, Member Johnson.

Members, additional questions?

10

Thank you very much, ma'am.

11

Staff, if you could please help the

12

woman with the form to be filled out for

13

testimony?

14

Thank you very much.

The last call for anyone wanting to

15

provide testimony for any of the items listed in

16

today's agenda?

You're welcome to do so.

17

Mewbers, we have --

18

Aloha, if you can please recognize

19

yourself?

20

MS. NISHIYAMA:

21
22

Aloha.

My name is Patricia Nishiyama

aka -- everybody calls me Auntie Patty.

Aloha.

This has been a long journey in trying

23

to save this open space that the County has made

24

an error.

25

in preserving it as an open space.

We are here to support the community
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1

I remember when the flood came and that

2

area was just washed away, and it was that

3

stream that created the whole problem.

4

this man building his hale over there and --

5

Mr. Doug White, is he going to be accountable

6

for any dangerous thing that happens -- that

7

will happen and occur if the water should come

8

down again?

So with

He needs to be accountable in keeping

9

10

that place clean at all times.

He has already

11

violated what

12

pono.

13

Apana was here -- was mayor of the -- for the

14

County of Maui.

15

moved on.

- during the process that was not

And we've been in this process since

And we watched this thing as it

So what we're looking at, actually, that

16
l7

stream will be very dangerous for the community

18

if that whole place is not taken care of.

19

right now the County of Maui is keeping it

20

clean.

21

space -- an open space area and also a very safe

22

place for the community of Mala.

And

So we want this place to be open

Now, with that mishap that happened a

23
24

long time ago, it went all the way down to the

25

cannery.

I mean the water just came and filled
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the whole cannery up.

2

the big buckets driving -- riding around in it

3

like, you know, but we're looking at that

4

that -- that space right there will be dangerous

5

for the community if this man builds his house

6

over it and does not malama.

7

All the kids was all in

So right now, he's keeping it -- he's

8

malama, yeah, by keeping the grass green and

9

that's it.

But, you know, as far as for the

10

dangerous stream, how is he going to take care

11

of it every day?

12

supposed to be an open place -- an open space

13

where everybody can enjoy.

14

space right now in Lahaina that people can enjoy

15

the sunset and our kupunas go over there and

16

gather their limu and do,

17

they do for their gathering.

18

Right now,

And besides, that place is

That is the only

you know, whatever

somehow when he built that

19

wall, it kind of turned the current some way and

20

there is no -- no limu any more, you know?

21

that was one that we saw that he violated in

22

thinking that he has done the right thing, but

23

no, he's not pono.

24
25

So

So anyway, we're here again trying to
make you folks agree that we want to keep it an
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open space and that

2

be safe, okay?
Thank you so much.

3
4

5

1 the people in Mala will

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much, Ms. Nishiyama.
Questions?

7

Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Auntie Patty, for being here

9

10

I'm with

Na Kupuna 0 Maui.

6

8

I'm sorry.

once again.
I haven't been in the area for maybe a

11
12

year or two to look at the site specifically,

13

and when I was there, there was some

14

structure -- fencing and some structures there.

15

So if the County acquires this parcel and we

16

return it to open space, can you describe to us

17

what needs to be removed to put the property

18

back in its original state?

19

MS. NISHIYAMA:

Well, right now, you cannot remove

20

anything that he had made that wall, because he

21

made it out of -- you know, putting in his own

22

design.

23

pohaku from some place else and he just shoved

24

it in there.

25

COUNCILMEMBER

You know what I mean?

fu~DERSON:

He brought the

He made a sea wall?
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The sea wall.

So that cannot be

2

fixed, because right now the current has already

3

changed another direction.

4

space, he has all that -- we don't want the

5

fence, because that's what it is.

6

out the community to enjoy the open space, and

7

we just want it back and so that everybody can

8

enjoy that.

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

10

MS. NISHIYAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER

12

And to keep it open

He's keeping

I know.

It was there all this time, you know?
&~DERSON:

But are there any structures

that need to be removed?

13

MS. NISHIYAMA:

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

MS. NISHIYAMA:

16

CHA.IR MATEO:

Yes.
Ma'am

no.

No.
Let her finish her testimony unless,

17

Ms. Anderson, would an additional party be able

18

to --

19

MS. NISHIYAYlli:

20

CHAIR MATEO:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

-- respond better to your question?
Yes.

The neighbor that

lives there, probably.

23

MS. NISHIYAMA:

24

yes.

25

Assist?

CHAIR MATEO:

Yeah, the neighbor that lives here,

Thank you.
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MS. MacDONALD:

2

CPAIR MATEO:

3

MS. MacDONALD:

I think your question was
Please use the microphone.
Sorry.

I think your question was

4

what would the County need to remove -- to do if

5

it was open space?

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

If the County purchased the

7

property and puts it

8

space, what needs to be removed from the

9

property to put it back in its original state?

10

MS. MacDONALD:

restores it to open

Well, there's a fence -- sort of a

11

picket fence that's attached to my wall and that

12

goes -- I don't know how many feet but quite a

13

distance down Front Street.

14

building that I'm assuming it must be the

15

storage space for all of the garden tools and

16

lawn mowers and everything, so kind of a large

17

tool building.

18

And it has a little

And the picket fence goes down quite a

19

long ways, and then cables start that are

20

wrapped around the palm trees.

21

continues on down to the restaurant, the Mala

22

the restaurant.

23

need to be removed, quite large cables, and the

24

picket fence and the -- a big shed that's built.

25

And there's also framing for the

And that

So there's cables that would
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house -- part of the house that's on the walls

2

of the ditch that they kind of destroyed with a

3

backhoe trying to clean out the ditch, and they

4

banged into it pretty badly, but that also would

5

need to be removed.
And I'm not sure about the construction

6
7

of the ditch, because he changed it and that,

8

therefore, doesn't let the water come above the

9

highway -- above the -- I mean above Front

10

Street above the bridge.

11

all the time because sand and coral comes in

12

from the ocean and

13

through and filled up the big pipe that runs

14

under the road, so it backs up the water and all

15

the debris above the bridge, so I don't know.

16

think he redesigned -- or someone did -- that

17

ditch, so the water doesn't flow through as it

18

once did.

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

It stays plugged up

comes, pushes its way

It doesn't sound like

20

there's any major structures that would be an

21

impediment to clearing that wall?
MacDONF~D:

22

MS.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24
25

No major structures, no.
And then just one other

question, Mr. Chair.
Has access to the shore line been cut
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2

off on this parcel?
MS. MacDONALD:

Cut off

I'm

assQ~ing

cut off, but

3

I do still see people that will go under the

4

cable or go around the fence and still walk over

5

near the sea wall and enjoy the sunsets.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

line access?

8

MS. MacDONALD:

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

No.

10

MS. MacDONALD:

11

COUNCILMEP£ER ANDERSON:

12

MS. MacDONALD:

13

COUNCILMEP£ER ANDERSON:

14

MS. NISHIYAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER

16
17

18

But there's no legal shore

Okay.

None of that I'm aware of.

&~d

Thank you very much.

I'm sorry to interfere with it -No, that's okay.

We're here together.
&~DERSON:

I should have asked you, I

guess.
MS. MacDONALD:

I look at this every day of my

life --

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

MS. MacDONALD:

21

CHAIR MATEO:

22

ladies.

I know.

-- so I'm quite aware.
Thank you.

Thank you very much,

23

Additional questions, Members?

24

Mr. Medeiros?

25

COuGCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Mahalo, Chair.

Was she done
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with her testimony?

2

CPAIR MATEO:

3

MS. NISHIYAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

5

Yes.
Yes.
Okay.

Auntie Patty, hi.

Thanks for being here.

6

MS. NISHIYAMA:

Yes.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Are you aware that -- if the

8

property owner does go through and build a home

9

there, will that home be over the drainage

10
11
12

ditch?
MS. NISHIYAVA:

Yes, it will be.

above.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

14

MS. NISHIYAMA:

15
16

It's going to be

And over.

Above and over?
And the drainage is right

underneath his hale.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Okay.

Now, currently, when

17

the Public Works Highways Division go to clean

18

out the ditch, are they still able to clean on

19

the makai side of the bridge?

20
21

MS. NISHIYAMA:

Yes, they do.

the bridge.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

23

MS. NISHIYAYA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

25

On the other side of

They still do?

They still do.
Okay.

And so -- because I

know it's fenced all the way now, right?
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MS. NISHIYAMA:

Yeah.

2

COUNCILMEMBER

~lliDEIROS:

3

4
5

over with a backhoe and clean it?
MS. NISHIYAMA:

I guess they have to go underneath

from the

6

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

7

MS. NISHIYAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

9

And so they kind of reach

From Mauka?

Yes, and come underneath, yeah.
Okay.

And you folks can see

a difference that since the wall on the ocean

10

property side was modified, that there's a

11

difference now

12

MS. NISHIYAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

14

MS. NISHIYAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

16

MS. NISHIYAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

18

MS. NISHIYAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

20

CHAIR MATEO:

Oh, yes there is.
-- with the drainage

Yes, there is.
going through?

Absolutely.
Okay.

Mahalo, Auntie Patty.

Mahaio.
Mahalo, Chair.

Thank you, Mr. Medeiros.

21

Additional questions?

22

Thank you very much.

23

24
25

Staff will assist

you in filling out your form.
Members, Ms. Nishiyama was the last
testifier for this afternoon.

With no
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1

objections, the Chair would like to get on with

2

our agenda and close public testimony.

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

4

CHAIR MATEO:

No objections.

Thank you very much.

5

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY .

6

.

.

7

8

ITEM NO. 2(3): NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND
COMMISSIONS (VARIOUS) (C.C. No. 07-7)

9

10

CHF.IR MATEO:

The first item, Members, on our agenda

11

is Policy 23, Nominations to Boards,

12

and Comrnissions.

13

Co~~ittees

Before starting, Members, for the

14

record, the Chair would like to recognize the

15

attendance of the Committee Vice Chair, Chairman

16

Hokama has joined us this afternoon.

17

And as a note to our Members in the

18

gallery, please be sure that your cell phones

19

and your pagers are turned off at this time to

20

avoid any disruptions.

21

Thank you very much.

Members, our Cowmittee is in receipt of

22

correspondence dated January 31st, 2007 from

23

Mayor Tavares requesting consideration of the

24

following.

25

And

Mew~ers,

you can follow along with
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1
2

me on the agenda.
To the Affirmative Action Advisory

3

Council, Sherry Duong.

4

To the

&~imal

Control Board, Nancy

5

Fisher, for a term expiring March 31st, 2010;

6

Frances Joswick, term expiring March 31st, 2010;

7

Ronald Larsen, term expiring March 31st, 2010.

8
9

10

11

To the Board of Code Appeals, Emily
De Costa; and Tamio Iwado.
To the Board of Ethics, Sheri-Ann
Daniels; and Rebecca Woods.

12

The Board of Variances and Appeals,

13

Stephen Casto, Senior; and Rachel Phillips.

14
15
16
17

The Board of Water Supply, Phyllis
Robinson.
To the Civil Service COITmission, Barbara
Haliniak.

18

Co*~ission

19

Yamashige; and Mary Wolfe.

20
21
22
23
24
25

on Children and Youth, Wayne

Commission on Culture and the Arts,
Sherry Gabriele; and Teri Gorman.
Commission on Naming Streets, Parks and
Facilities, Verna Podlewski; and David Olsten.
Cost of Government Commission, all of
these terms expire March 3ls, 2009:

John
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1

Del Gatto; Sharron Courter; Warren Suzuki;

2

Rebecca Kikumoto.
For the Council on Aging, Branch Isole;

3
4

Genevieve Clubb; and Amy Kastens.
Fire and Public Safety Commission, Ella

5
6
7

8
9

10
11

Alcon,

(Reappointment); Wendy Osher.
Liquor Control Adjudication Board,

Jerrybeth DeMello; and Marilyn Colvin.
Liquor Control Commission, Merlyn
Winters; and Robert Tanaka.
Maui County Commission of Persons with

12

Disabilities, Karen Hue Sing-Ledesma; Alexander

13

Yray; and Kealoha Laemoa.

14
15
16

Maui County Cultural Resources
Commission, Raymond Phillips.
Maui County Grants Review Comrr,ittee,

17

Kenneth Rothman (Reappointment);

18

Paleka (Reappointment).

19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Christina

Maui County Outdoor Lighting Standards
Committee, Kaiulani Piper.
Maui Planning Commission, Robin Knox;
and Joan Pawsat.
The Molokai Planning Commission,
Michelle Pescaia; and Linda Kauhane.
To the Police Commission, Ronald Vaught;
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and Ca1mentina Pedro.

1

The Real Property Tax Review Board,

2

Matthew Driggers.

3
4

Salary Commission, Paulette McFaul.

5

To the Kula Agricultural Park

Co~mittee,

Benjamin Buttaro.

6

The Maui Redevelopment Agency, Alexa

7

Basinger.

8

The Urban Design Review Board, Gary

9

Brauner and Susan Liscombe.

10

And

11

Me~~ers,

for our informational

12

purposes, the Mayor is advising us that she has

13

already appointed to the Committee of the Status

14

of Women, Debbie Boteilho (replacing Nancy

15

Brauer) for a term expiring March 31st, 2011;

16

and to the Maui County Arborist Committee,

17

Richard Kemp (replacing Kelvin Nelson) .
Members, these are the nominees provided

18
19

to us by the Mayor, and at this time, I would

20

like to ask the Senior Executive Assistant to

21

Mayor Tavares, Ms. Diane Wakamatsu, to please

22

provide additional

23
24
25

co*~ents.

Ms. Wakamatsu?
MS.

WF~TSU:

Policy

Thank you.

Co~mittee

Good afternoon, Honorable

Chair Mateo and Committee
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1

Members.

2

Mayor Tavares is pleased to provide you

3

with the list of nominees to various Boards and

4

Commissions as read into the record by Chair

5

Mateo.
To the extent possible, Mayor Tavares

6

7

did provide due consideration to creating

8

balance on Boards and Commissions with regard to

9

district or geographic representation, political

10

party affiliation, gender, occupation and the

11

applicant's qualifications, as well as

12

preference as to which Board or Commission each

13

applicant wished to serve on.
Thank you.

14
15

CHAIR MATEO:

Members, the floor is open for

16

questions for Ms. Wakamatsu regarding the

17

nominees.

18
19
20

Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good afternoon, Ms. I'iakamatsu.

Just A

21

question regarding the Maui County Planning

22

Commission nominees.

23

many individuals applied for those two vacancies

24

on the Commission?

25

MS. WAKAMATSU:

Yes, I do.

Do you know off hand how

One moment, please.
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2

23
We have 22 applicants.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22 applicants, okay.

3

And one more question, Chair.

4

Just in terms of going over the

5

nominees, the prior Administration had a Blue

6

Ribbon Task Force, I guess, or body that

7

evaluated all the nominees for the various

8

Boards and Commission.

9

Administration looking over that list of

10

applicants?

11

assessments to --

How are they making their

12

MS.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

14

MS.

WAKAV~TSU:

WAKAV~TSU:

How is the present

Currently
how many?

-- for what was provided to the

15

Council, Councilmewber Molina, what Mayor

16

Tavares and I did was, we gathered all of the

17

application forms that had been submitted after

18

she took office, which was January the 2nd, and

19

we put them in order of where they were

20

interested in serving.

21

that showed us all of the Cowmittees, all of the

22

interested applicants, and what I had read in

23

terms of gender, political party affiliation,

24

occupation and so forth.

25

And we created a matrix

And then I presented all of the
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1

information to Mayor Tavares, and we looked at

2

what was currently the composition of the

3

existing Boards and Commissions and where the

4

vacancies were, and we tried to fill it based on

5

the qualifications of those that had applied for

6

those particular Boards and

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Appreciate it.

Com~issions.

Thank you for sharing

8

that.

Because just for my own

9

curiosity, and I guess the public's curiosity as

10

well, because the prior Administration had a

11

different process of selecting people for the

12

various Boards and Commissions, so I appreciate

13

you sharing that with us.

14
15

Okay.
CHAIR MATEO:

16
17

Administration?
Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

Thank you, Chair.

Who is being replaced on the Maui

20
21

Thank you, Mr. Molina.
Members, additional questions for

18
19

Thank you, Chairman.

Planning
MS. WAKAMATSU:

Com~ission

at this time?

Maui Planning Commission, the terms

23

of these two Members "Jill be expiring as of

24

March 31, 2007.

25

and Patricia Eason.

That would be Suzanne Freitas
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1

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

3

Members, additional questions?

4

Okay.

5

Mr. Medeiros, go ahead.

COUNCILMEMBER YxDEIROS:

Mahalo, Chair.

Ms. Wakamatsu, I'm inquiring on the Maui

6
7

Planning Commission -- excuse me.

8

Eason, whose term expires March 31st, 2007, is a

9

resident of Hana, of East Maui; is that correct?

10

MS.

11

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

WAK&~TSU:

Ms. Patty

That is correct.
And was there consideration

12

made to replace Ms. Eason with a Member

13

representing the district and geographic area of

14

East Maui, especially Hana, being the most

15

populated of the East Maui area?

16

MS. WAKAMATSU:

Basically, we did give consideration

17

to geographic representation in district;

18

however, at the time we compiled this list for

19

submittal for the Council, which was in

20

accordance with the County Charter's

21

requirements, we had not received any applicant

22

from the Hana District.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Is it the Administration's

24

not so much policy, but as a matter of courtesy,

25

do you intend to consult with the District
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1

Representatives sitting on the Council when it

2

comes to replacing Members of any board or

3

commission that are currently residing in their

4

District?

5

MS. WAKAMATSU:

I believe Mayor Tavares does have

6

that intention.

7

circumstance, being that she took office and we

8

had to get this list of nominations down, we

9

were not able to confer with each of the Council

It's just under this particular

10

Members regarding the representatives that we

11

were nominating to the various Boards and

12

Commissions.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Will it be your intention

14

then to -- when time allows,

15

will allow, for future replacements to consult

16

with the District Representatives?

17

MS. WAKAMATSU:

Yes.

and supposedly it

I can check with Mayor Tavares,

18

but I would believe that it is her philosophy

19

that she would be very happy to have, you know,

20

who she was planning to nominate, or if you have

21

suggested people from the cOIDWunity in which you

22

reside who wish to serve on a particular

23

Commission, I'm sure she would be open to

24

receiving that suggestion from any Council

25

Member.
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1

COUNCILMEVBER MEDEIROS:

Okay.

I thank you very much

2

for that.

I'm concerned that -- that with the

3

prior notice that different Commission Members'

4

or Board Members' terms are expiring, that there

5

is that advance notice of the term expirations,

6

and that somehow we did not know about that so

7

that we could aggressively pursue other

8

qualified candidates to replace Ms. Eason as

9

someone coming from the East Maui area.

And so

10

I -- I'd ask you to speak to the Mayor and see

11

if we can do that the next time.

12

13
14

MS.

that, Councilmember Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

15
16

I certainly will be willing to do

WAKAV~TSU:

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Medeiros.

17

Additional questions for Administration?

18

MeIT~ers,

19
20

I'm sorry.

hearing no more questions

Go ahead, Ms. Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Oh, yeah, I would just like

21

clarification that there are a couple of

22

reappointments in Maui County Grants Review

23

Committee.

24

MS. WAKAMATSU:

Correct.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And also Fire and Public
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1

Safety, there is a reappointment.

2

people fulfilled a two-year-year term or -- I'm

3

just wondering if it was checked to make sure

4

that their reappointment fits in with the

5

Charter requirement.

6

MS.

W~ATSU:

Have these

Yes, we did check on their ability to

7

be reappointed to the Commission, Councilmember

8

Anderson.

9
10
11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
MS. WAKAYATSU:

Okay.

And they had not served a five-year

term --

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

MS. WAKAMATSU:

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

CHAIR MATEO:

16

Okay.

-- previously.
Great.

Thank you.

Thank you.
And Ms. Anderson,

just for informational

17

purposes just because I happen to know, the Fire

18

and Public Safety Commission, the reappointment

19

is Ms. Ella Alcon from Molokai, and she

20

fulfilled the last couple of months of another

21

individual's term, so hence the reappointment.

22

Thank you.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Wakamatsu.
Members, the Chair received several
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1

requests from several Members requesting the

2

opportunity to provide interview to some of the

3

Com~ittee

4

were focused on.

nominees.

Two particular Commissions

The first request was for the Board of

5
6

Water Supply.

We had three Members who had

7

requested interview of Ms. Phyllis Robinson.

8

fu~d

9

particular point in time, this morning Committee

I just want to let the Members know at this

10

received a communication from Ms. Robinson

11

advising us that she has a back injury.

12

under her doctor's recommendation, she is not

13

able to attend this afternoon's meeting.

So

However, if the Members still want to be

14
15

able to speak with her, she is available for a

16

telephone conference, and I will leave that

17

matter up to the body.

18

the telephone conference with her, she is

19

home in bed, and I will let the Members decide.

20
21

22
23
24
25

If your choice

lS

to do
a~

Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

Mr. Chair,

people that requested.
CHAIR MATEO:

I was one of those

I withdraw my request.

Thank you very much, Ms. Baisa.
And since you reminded me, the two

additional individuals that requested interview
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2

3
4

was Mr. Victorino and Ms. Anderson.
1

-'-~

withdraw my request

also.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.
Ms. Anderson?

5
6

I ' ,

VICTORINO:

COUNCIL~~MBER

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah.

I certainly don't

7

think we should disturb her if she's

8

recuperating from a back injury.
I do have a question, Mr. Chair.

9

I'm

10

trying to find

11

direct me, I'm trying to find the organizational

12

direction of these applications,

13

them easily.

14

but I see they're not this time, so I'm

15

wondering how you have them organized, in what

16

order.

17

18

MS. WAKAVATSU:

and perhaps Ms. Wakamatsu can

Usually, they're by alphabetical,

We actually submitted them in

accordance with our list.

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

MS. WAKAMATSU:

21

being nominated for.
COUNCILMEMBER fu,DERSON:

23

CHAIR MATEO:

25

Okay.

So they're in the order that they're

22

24

so I can locate

Great.

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.
Members --

VICE-CHAIR HOYAMA:

Chair?
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1

CHAIR MATEO:

Go ahead, Mr. Hokama.

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

please.

I'm sorry.

Just a couple of questions,

Regarding the nominee just mentioned for

4
5

Water, did she indicate whether or not this may

6

be a prolonged rest and recuperation period

7

CHAIR VATEO:

8

VICE-CHAIR

9

CHAIR MATEO:

10

Thank you.

HOKAV~:

Yeah.

-- on her part?
Mr. Hokama, I will ask the Staff

that spoke with her earlier.
Staff, would you have any indication as

11

12

to the seriousness of her injury that may, in

13

any way, preclude her from ...

14

Mr. Hokama, would that be the right area

15

of interest that you're looking at, limiting

16

limiting abilities because of the injury?

17

MS. ESPELETA:

Mr. Chair, she did not go into

18

specifics as to, you know, how long it would

19

take for her to recuperate from this injury.

20

She did state that, I believe it was over the

21

weekend,

22

it was from a recurring injury.

23

mentioned, she didn't mention any specifics as

24

to how long it would take to recuperate.

25

she threw out her back, and I believe

VICE-CHAIR HOKfuVA:

But like I

Thank you, Chairman.

If I have
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another question

2

CHAIR MATEO:

3

VICE-CHAIR

Go ahead.

HOKfu~:

-- for Corporation Counsel.

Are you aware this afternoon that you

4

5

could advise this Committee whether or not State

6

law -- or there's rules or County ordinance that

7

prohibits a nominee from participating on more

8

than one County Board or

9
10

CHAIR MATEO:

COm~ission?

Corp. Counsel?

MS. FUJITA VILLlL"OSA:

Mr. Chair, at this time I'm

11

not aware of any such rule, but I'll look

12

I'll keep looking in the Charter and the Code if

13

there's anything.

14

VICE-C]-fAIR HOKAMA:

AIld Chairman, I just bring that

15

up because I -- I've forgotten many things being

16

around this building so long, but I had

17

remembered discussions of previous Councils that

18

had concerns of Members of the public sitting on

19

more than one County Board or Commission.

20

know that we have community members that sit on

21

a State Board and then also a County Board, but

22

I wasn't sure about multiple County Boards and

23

Commissions.

24
25

And if that is true,

I

then I would ask

the Administration, through Ms. Wakamatsu, to
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help us identify, so that we may ask the nominee

2

whether or not they have a preference which

3

Board they want to remain or move their

4

nomination forward on what is before this

5

Committee this afternoon.
Thank you, Chairman.

6

7

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Hokama, are you looking to have a

8
9

10

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

response from Ms. Wakamatsu?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

If they have -- if she has one

11

that would assist this Committee doing its work

12

on this specific agenda item, I would appreciate

13

it, Chairman.

14
15

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
Ms. Wakamatsu, are you prepared to

16

respond to Mr. Hokama's inquiry regarding

17

individuals serving on more than one Board or

18

Commission?

19

MS. WAKAMATSU:

Based on my recollection in working

20

with Mayor Tavares and doing these various

21

nominations, we did look at not having a person

22

serve on more than one Board, so we did -- if

23

the person's term on a Board was expiring as of

24

March 31st, then we did nominate them to serve

25

on another Board from April 1st.

But to my
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knowledge,

I don't know of any nominee know who

2

would be serving on more than one Board

3

concurrently.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

CHAIR MATEO:

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman?

Go ahead.
If I may, then?

And I'm not picking on this gentleman,

7

8

because I have supported his nominations in the

9

past, but under Cost of Government, we have

10

Mr. Suzuki, a great public -- a great volunteer

11

of public service, but he's also currently a

12

GPAC Member.

13

potentially put this man out of a conflict of

14

having to pick and choose, because if we have

15

something already that states that you cannot

16

serve on more than one County Board or

17

Commission, then he's already accepted the GPAC

18

appointment.

19

Chairman.

20
21

CHAIR MATEO:

And so I raise the question to

So I just ask that question,

Thank you.
Mr. Hokama, I was just told -- our

22

Committee's Legal Analyst, Mr. Raatz, David

23

Raatz, has advised us that this same item had

24

come up in the GPAC discussion, and at that

25

point it was indicated that you are able to
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serve on multiple Committees.

2

I have just asked Staff to check with

3

Mr. Raatz to get his specific citing, so

4

we're -- we're fully aware that, you know, it

5

can be done.

6

information, Mr. Hokama, we'll provide that to

7

you.

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So as soon as we get that

Thank you, Chairman.

9

And I understand the Administration's

10

timetable that they had to follow to schedule

11

this, Chairman, so I appreciate Ms. Wakamatsu's

12

comment.
But I think we need to be aware that if

13
14

there is a nominee that is already sitting on

15

another County Board or

16

Committee should take into consideration prior

17

to rendering a prior decision.

18
19

Co~~ission,

Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

20

Members, addition

21

Ms. Wakamatsu, go ahead.

22

the

MS. WAKAVATSU:

And if I may, to

Councilmerr~er

23

Hokama, I would like to say that that is

24

correct.

25

on any Board or Commission I meant of what we

I had -- when I said that concurrently
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1

were submitting.

I did not mean that it

2

included all Boards and

3

referencing the GPAC.

COTh~issions,

which he's

So I now understand why he asked the

4

5

question.

6

have more time to do a comprehensive review,

7

we'll try to follow the

8

are suggesting.

9
10
11

In the future, given that we will

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
CHAIR

Y~TEO:

recoTh~endation

that you

Thank you, Ms. Wakamatsu.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
Members, the next area of recommendation

12

for interview was for the nominees to the Maui

13

Planning Commission, and we have both women

14

available with us this afternoon.

15

And we're going to start by asking

16

Ms. Robin Knox if you could please come up to

17

the podium,?

18

for Ms. Knox to participate with us this

19

afternoon was Ms. Baisa, Mr. Molina,

20

Mr. Pontanilla, Mr. Victorino and Ms. Anderson.

The Council Members that had asked

21

So we'll go ahead and ask Ms. Knox to

22

please provide us a brief introduction and an

23

opening statement, and the Chair will open the

24

floor for questions first from those Members

25

that had specifically requested your attendance,
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and then we'll open the floor to all the other

2

Members.
And thank you very much for being here

3
4

5

this afternoon.
MS. KNOX:

Thank you.

Mahalo, Chair, and thank you for inviting

6

me to have this opportunity to interview with

7

you.

8
9

My name is Robin Knox.
quality consultant.

I am a water

I specialize in assessing

10

and finding solutions for water quality

11

problems.

I've been doing this for more than

12

20 years,

and so I've had the good fortune of

13

having some wide-ranging experience within this

14

specialty that has taught me about not only

15

water quality, but wastewater treatment, coastal

16

biogeochemistry -- and I'll explain what that is

17

in a minute -- and coastal hydrodynamics and

18

coastal restoration projects.

19

I started out working on a degree in

20

agriculture.

I was going to be a veterinarian

21

like Former Planning Commissioner Diane

22

Shepherd, but I, along the way, got interested

23

in a curriculum called environmental health that

24

was a far more reaching way to be a healer and a

25

nurturer to nurture the actual planet.

And I
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also had the good fortune to go into graduate

2

studies at Louisiana State University in civil

3

engineering and to study water and wastewater

4

treatment design and unit operations.

5

I went to work as a researcher with

6

Louisiana State University doing wetland

7

resources research.

8

see the environment as one, and I learned to

9

trace pollutants and geochemicals, like nitrogen

And in that,

I learned to

10

and phosphorus, in their cycles throughout the

11

environment, and how it moves through the water

12

cycles and how things terrestrial become

13

aquatic.

14

And then I moved on to be a State

15

Regulator.

16

programs under the Clean Water Act.

17

very closely with EPA Region 6 in developing

18

many of the State regulatory programs, including

19

the permit considerations that went beyond

20

technology that addressed the problem of when we

21

have put in what we think is the best available

22

technology and the water quality is still

23

impaired, how do we address that and how do we

24

find answers to that?

25

problems.

I worked in State permitting
I worked

So I got to work on those
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~,

then, went into consulting, and I was

2

never the most educated or the most experienced

3

or the real expert in that field, but I was

4

always in charge, because I have an ability to

5

really listen to all the different perspectives

6

and to kind of be a mediator or negotiator in

7

bringing things to resolution.

8
9

And through all of these experiences,
I've learned a lot of things.

I've learned that

10

if you're looking at a problem, that you need to

11

go to the place and you need to talk to the

12

people that live there, and you need to talk to

13

the parties involved and understand their

14

concerns and their constraints.

15

I've learned the difference between

16

statutes and regulations and policies, and where

17

the various authorities end.

18

I've learned that consensus and

19

voluntary action can often be a better solution

20

than cOITmand and control regulatory solutions.

21

I've had the good fortunate to work in

22

20 different states and with eight different

23

EPA regions on finding solutions to problems.

24

I've worked on very large problems, like Gulf of

25

Mexico hypoxia, which involves addressing
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pollution from 40 percent of the Continental

2

United States.
You might ask me what brought me to

3
4

Maui.

I came to Maui in June 2005.

I learned

5

that people were afraid to swim in the ocean if

6

they had a cut, because they would get an

7

infection.

8

skin rashes and other health probiems Upcountry

9

because of their drinking water.

I learned that they were getting

And I was

10

quite shocked that this is happening in America

11

where we have the Clean Water Act and the many

12

State and Local regulations designed to protect

13

water quality.

14

I resolved at that time to come here,

15

which seemed like a crazy idea.

16

later, Hurricane Katrina hit my home state, and

17

in the chaos that ensued thereafter, it seemed

18

like a very logical idea to move to Maui.

19

Two months

So I am here, and I am offering my

20

service to the Planning Commission.

21

that I can provide a very balanced perspective.

22

My clients over the years have included the

23

Fortune 500.

24

and Local governments.

25

non-profit organizations and a family-owned

I think

They've included State, Federal
They have included
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sugar cane mill, so I think I have a very broad

2

ranging perspective, as well as practical

3

experience, in how to solve problems from a

4

governmental perspective.

5

Thank you.

6

CHAIR VlliTEO:

Thank you very much, Ms. Knox.
Members, we're going to go down the list

7

8

based on the date of who contacted us and

9

advised us for the requested interview.
We're going to start with Ms. Baisa,

10

11
12

13

followed by Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

thank you for coming.
My first question is, why not the Water

14

15
16

Good afternoon, Ms. Knox, and

Board?
MS. KNOX:

Well, actually, if you looked at my

17

application, that was my first choice, but

18

shortly after being here a while and after

19

testifying and reviewing environmental

20

assessments and starting to understand the

21

Island more, I had determined that Planning

22

Commission is where I could really make a

23

difference.

24
25

~

The pollution problems that aren't being
adequately addressed are being caused by land
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use decisions and some disconnects between

2

State, Federal and Local regulations, and I

3

think by asking the right questions, I can help

4

to resolve those disconnects.
I, actually, was going to file an

5
6

amended application with the Mayor's Office

7

switching saying, you know, Planning Commission

8

first choice and Board of Water Supply second,

9

but they beat me to it and gave me a call asking

10
11

if I would serve on Planning Commission.
COu~CILMEMBER

BAlSA:

Thank you very much.

Of

12

course, looking at your resume, which is

13

extremely impressive, you know an awful lot

14

about water and I'm sure that will be very

15

useful in the Planning Committee.
Thank you for coming.

16
17

to meet you.

18

MS. KNOX:

19

CHAIR MATEO:

20
21
22

23
24
25

It's a pleasure

Thank you.
Thank you, Ms. Baisa.
Mr. Molina,

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

followed by Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good afternoon, Ms. Knox.

Thank you for

being here.
Looking at your resume and from your
presentation to us this afternoon, it's quite
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impressive and very -- how shall I put it?

2

you've had a wide array of experiences and

3

clients.
Have you had any of your works

4

5

6

published?
MS. KNOX:

I have had articles published in the Water

7

Environment Federation Journals.

I also have

8

served on the Industrial Editorial Advisory

9

Board for one of their publications.

I also

10

serve on the -- several of their conference

11

Committee Chairs where I review all the

12

publications that come out every year across the

13

country for speakers for their annual

14

conference, which is a conference of over

15

17,000 professionals every year, so I have had

16

those publications.

17

reports that aren't very widely read, but are

18

published through EPA and the State, and those

19

should have been listed on my resume.

20

weren't,

21

22

I've had some technical

If they

I can get those to you.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.

And my second question, being a Member

23

of the Planning Commission, you'll be dealing

24

with a lot of Zoning issues, Community Plan

25

amendments.

Have you had any prior background
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1
2

with those types of issues or matters?
MS. KNOX:

Well, my only experience with the

3

particulars of the Maui plans have been over the

4

last eight months as I've worked on the behalf

5

of a wide range of clients, again, looking at

6

these different issues.

7

rely on primarily is my 20 years experience of

8

reading and understanding regulation, policy and

9

law, and being able to apply it in very specific

10
11

I think what I would

and effective ways.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

fu,d my last question, Chair,

12

your clients here on Maui, can you share with us

13

who some of your clients have been on Maui?

14

MS. KNOX:

I can share some.

Some by contract, I'm

15

prohibited from revealing unless a Court orders

16

me to.

17

I'm working for are West Maui Preservation

18

Association and Maui Tomorrow, and I also sit on

19

the board of Maui Tomorrow.

20

appointment.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22
23
24
25

But the non-profit organizations that

Okay.

That's a recent

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CP~IR

MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Molina.
Mr. Pontanilla, followed by

Mr. Victorino.
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COG~CILMEMBER

PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

I think Ms. Baisa, as well as

2

3

Mr. Molina, has solved the questions that I was

4

going to ask her.

5

she would have gone to the Water Board instead.

It would have been nice if

Just one question.

6

Regarding your

7

interest in the surface water that's being

8

utilized Upcountry.

9

to that?

Have you got any comments

I know you've been here since 2005, if

10

you were involved in any of the Committee

11

meetings held last -- two years ago.

12

MS. KNOX:

I was not involved in any of the initial

13

work.

I just happened to be at the meeting

14

where the work of EPA researcher, Dr. Mark

15

Edwards, was presented.

16

times with the Oversight Advisory Cowmittee, and

17

they are some of the people on the Island who

18

frequently give me input and ask me questions.

I have met several

19

My approach to that problem would be an

20

approach -- what I see on Maui is that there is

21

a systemic problem, in that there is not

22

system-wide approaches to solving water quality

23

problems, that there needs to be, in addition to

24

land use planning and other planning, actual

25

water quality planning and management.
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46
And the way that you would do that would

2

be to inventory what resources you have, assess

3

the uses of those resources, how do you want to

4

use them, assess the quality of those waters and

5

what those problems are, and then from there,

6

prioritize and begin to do solutions.

7

&~d

what I see on Maui is a very

8

piecemeal approach to that, to where the squeaky

9

wheel may get the oil.

And we're not sure when

10

we start out working on a problem if it is the

11

biggest priority problem or if it's an isolated

12

problem or if it's a cumulative problem or a

13

system-wide problem.

14

testified to this effect to the Planning

15

COITmission that I had some empathy for their

16

position in trying to make decisions when things

17

were being approached in such a piecemeal way.

18

But I think that through my service on

19

the Commission and asking the right questions,

20

can begin to help others to see how we can

21

approach these things more systematically.

22

Really, the questions are the same for almost

23

any situation that would arise, we would ask the

24

same questions.

25

more structure to the process of protecting

We're kind of -- and I've

I

And if we can begin to get some
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water quality, I think it would benefit

2

everyone.

3

community.

4

predictable.

5

It would benefit the citizens of Maui in

6

protecting their environment.

7

The permitting process would be more
It would benefit the environment.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

One last question in regards to

8

9

It would benefit the business

wastewater.

Can you give us some idea in

10

regards to your knowledge in wastewater and

11

utilizing the recycled water.

12

have a lot of potentials here with, you know,

l3

two of our treatment plants now being --

14

recycling R-l water?

15

MS. KNOX:

You know, we do

That's one of the biggest mysteries I've

16

uncovered in the work that I've done on Maui is

17

we have all these developers coming in and they

18

all are required to put in the piping to use

19

recycled water, but then very few of them

20

actually end up doing it.

21

supposedly a shortage of recycled water, while

22

at the same time, we're injecting millions of

23

gallons a day of wastewater into our aquifers

24

which, you know,

25

resources and our coral reefs.

And there's

jeopardizes our groundwater
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1

And the little bit of research I've done

2

on it was with regards to the West Maui area and

3

Lahaina, and from what

4

is a shortage of storage capacity.

5

part of the problem in getting adequate

6

distribution of these waters.

~

understand there, there
~~d

that is

But this is a problem that, to me, looks

7
8

very fixable,

and that maybe we could even get

9

federal funds to fix it.

I think that once you

10

fix that problem, then the focus shifts to that

11

we don't overuse recycled water, that we're

12

careful that the water is treated to proper

13

standards, that it's applied at proper rates so

14

that you don't get nitrogen or bacteria run-off

15

into the surface waters and into the ocean.

16

COUNCILMEMBER FONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

17

18

CHAIR MATEO:

19
20

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Fontanilla.
Mr. Victorino, followed by Ms. Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

21

for being here.

22

extensive.

Again, thank you, Ms. Knox,

Your credentials are quite

I had one quick question as far as your

23
24

ability.

You've worked in, like I've seen, you

25

know, with the various non-profit groups like
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Maui Tomorrow and some of these other

2

organizations, which is very accommodating and

3

something that we need more of; however, will

4

you be open in the sense -- great knowledge on

5

water, but the other area that's most concerned

6

is sustainable use of our total environment, not

7

just water.

8

that need to be done.

There's a whole array of things

So knowing that you know the water

9

10

issues, which is fairly,

fairly extensive, what

11

about the self-sustaining

12

up to snuff as far as what we're doing and what

13

we'd like to do in our communities, especially

14

with what the GPAC is starting to work on right

15

now?

16

MS. KNOX:

cOmIT~nities?

Are you

I am familiar, especially through my work

17

with Maui Tomorrow with what many of the other

18

issues are:

a

Affordable housing, green space,

1~J

you know, other issues like that, as well as,

20

like I said, having represented a wide diverse

21

client base, I can understand the issues of

22

people trying to do the development, the

23

businesses in a community that may be impacted

24

by development and other things.

25

I am an environmental professional.
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specialty is water quality, but I am also

2

educated and trained on other environmental

3

programs, what tends to fall between the cracks

4

between programs and, again, the idea that a lot

5

of times, we have many well-written laws and

6

policies, but we can't quite make them click to

7

really happen.

8

experience in regulation can go beyond a certain

9

media like water, but

10
11

And that's where I think my

you know, carryon to

any regulatory structure that we might look at.
~£MBER

VICTORINO:

And you mentioned earlier about

12

your clients and at some -- by Court order would

13

be the only way you would release them, and I'm

14

not asking for client names.

15

issue come up for which some of these said

16

clients may be a part of, would you be willing

17

to recuse yourself from any decision-making

18

process if it came before you?

19

MS. KNOX:

However, should an

This is a question I've considered rather

20

carefully, and I would be willing to either

21

recuse myself from a particular vote, or if I

22

felt that the conflict was big enough, I have

23

been careful to include in all of my contracts a

24

reciprocal right of termination,

25

to make the choice if there is a conflict of

so that I get
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1

whether to continue on the Commission or to

2

resign from the work that I'm doing.

3

a conflict would occur, I would have several

4

choices before me.

So if such

And yes, I realize that sometimes I

5
6

might have to recuse myself from a vote.

7

would hope that would not recuse me from asking

8

questions, and I think that's the most important

9

contribution that I'm going to make, is to make

10

sure the right questions get asked and answered

11

in the decision-making process.

12

MEMBER VICTORINO:

13
14

Thank you, Ms. Knox.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Victorino, thank you.
Ms. Anderson?

15
16

I

COUNCILMEMBER fu,DERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Ms. Knox,

17

for being here and

18

for volunteering your service.

19

impressive background, and the knowledge you

20

have is going to really help other Members on

21

the Planning Commission understand how things

22

are interconnected, because you kind of hit on

23

one of the things that I think is a problem with

24

our Planning Commission.

25

the

COM~ission

You have a very

And not specifically

Members or the Commission itself,
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1

but the way things are presented to them in a

2

piecemeal manner.
We plan in a comprehensive overall look

3
4

at things, but then when we actually get down to

5

entitling people to develop, we don't look at

6

them -- look at them and their

7

comprehensive overall way, and so I appreciate

8

your ability to do that and that approach.

9

actually a requirement of the Special Management

projec~

in a

It's

10

Area rules, and being a bit of a bureaucrat

11

yourself -- or technocrat, I have a lot of faith

12

that you'll be able to pick up whatever rules

13

and regulations that you may not already be

14

aware of, but I'm assuming you do because of the

15

work you've done.

16

You know about the Coastal Zone

17

Management Law in the State of Hawaii?

18

about the Special Management Area Regulations

19

that we have?

20

code?

21

MS. KNOX:

Yes.

You know

You know about the State Water

I know about all of those and I know

22

about some very clear-cut statements of policy

23

under the Coastal Zone Management that I don't

24

feel that the County is effectively implementing

25

through the Planning actions.

And I think,
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1

according to a recent Supreme -- Hawaii Supreme

2

court ruling last summer that the County is very

3

clearly responsible for implementing not only

4

County Code, but State and Federal acts, such as

5

the Clean Water Act.

6

Public Trust Doctrine that it's not sufficient

7

for the County to say, "Well, we had our grading

8

Code in place, so it's not our problem if the

9

water quality standards were violated."

And this is under the

10

This -- part of this decision alluded to

11

the fact that the County is also responsible for

12

complying with the Clean Water Act, and that

13

water quality standards are independently

14

applicable, regardless of whether there is a

15

permit attached to them.

16

Department of Health on every project that it

17

looks at issues that statement.

18

And in fact,

the

So I think that there are some

19

disconnects, and I think that there are some

20

easy things that could be done by asking the

21

right questions and getting some little

22

procedures in place that wouldn't even require

23

regulatory change.

24

implementing what's already there.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

They would simply be

I appreciate that so much.
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It's difficult to find a volunteer with your

2

kind of knowledge to help other Commissioners be

3

empowered, actually, to have the tools to

4

protect our near shore waters.
I know that you recently did a workshop

5
6

or seminar on -- the Department of Health puts

7

out an impaired water bodies list every

8

is it, three years,

9
10

MS. KNOX:

- what

five years?

Every two years.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Two years.

And

11

unfortunately, the near shore waters in the

12

South Maui region are all impaired water bodies.

13

What do you think could be done -- and

14

basically, from land based use -- uses, so

15

obviously we haven't been doing something right

16

if all of our near shore pristine waters are now

l7

impaired waters.

18

you could do as a Planning Commissioner to put

19

that in check?

20

MS. KNOX:

So what one thing do you think

I could ask for quantification of the

21

problem.

Right now, we don't know how many

22

pounds of pollution are going

23

just our ocean waters, it's the inland waters

24

and the ground waters.

25

environmental assessment and they say,

and it's not

So when you read an
"Our
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storm water controls are going to remove

2

90 percent of the pollution," my question is,

3

"How much pollution is there, and how much is

4

left over after you remove the 90 percent?"

5

because that's what is going to go either to

6

groundwater or to ocean water or to stream

7

water.

8

9

So if we start to quantify the problem,
then we can say, "Hey, we have X-amount of

10

pollution.

11

percent."

12

this practice of pollution control that certain

13

land use or certain best management practices,

14

as they're called, will remove certain

15

quantities of pollution, so we can look at our

16

watershed and start to say,

17

this watershed?

18

Let's try reducing it by 20
And we know from experience gained in

"What's going on in

How can we reduce this?"

And this opens up the door to a lot of

19

cooperative efforts.

If a developer wanted to

20

develop on the coast and, let's say, people are

21

very concerned about the water quality, and it's

22

highly controversial, and there's, you know, a

23

lot of opposition to the project, that developer

24

could not only put in state-of-the-art storm

25

water controls at that location, but they could
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also help one of their upland landowners put in

2

a best management practice.

3

school, perhaps it's a ranch.

4

they can -- they can do cooperative projects.

5

Perhaps it's a
Whoever it is,

And we can even get federal funding.

6

Right now, I'm working on a grant application

7

for federal funding to do this kind of work.

8

And the feds want to give money to communities

9

where they know it's going to be used

10

effectively, and I think Maui is a comwunity

11

that would hold up very well with the degree of

12

activism and involvement of the public in

13

decision making that we have.

14

want to give us money if we took these types of

15

approaches.

16

I think EPA would

And, in fact, these types of approaches

17

are mandated by law and will happen eventually

18

under the Clean Water Act mandates.

19

question of how bad do we want to let the water

20

quality get in the meantime while we wait for

21

the Federal and State government to make Maui a

22

priority.

23

It's a

Because if you look at the report that

24

you're referred LO where they list all of Maui's

25

impaired waters, they did not even prioritize
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the Maui streams.

Many of the streams in Oahu

2

are prioritized to get funding to have the

3

studies done to implement controls.

4

streams, they didn't even prioritize, and that

5

was a specific comment we made on the report is,

6

"We think water quality on Maui is important,

7

too,

8

schedule for doing these legally-mandated

9

studies."

The Maui

and we want you to prioritize and give us a

But there is nothing that stops the

10

11

county from getting a head start on that and

12

just asking the question of how much, and

13

getting that answer in the environmental

14

assessments.

15

question.

16

from,

17

for not asking and resolving that question in an

18

environmental assessment, because an

19

environmental assessment is supposed to uncover

20

potential issues and lay them to rest.

21

supposed to ignore issues.

22

I shouldn't have to ask this

Quite frankly, back where I came

these consultants would have been fired

It's not

And how people can write -- call

23

themselves professionals and write an

24

environmental assessment that never even

25

mentions that the receiving water body is on the
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State's official report to Congress as an

2

impaired water body and say,

3

cause or contribute to any violations of water

4

quality standards," when they don't even

5

acknowledge the fact that the standards are

6

already being violated -- I don't see how that's

7

responsible and I don't think it's responsible

8

of the County to allow that to continue.

9

COUNCILMEMBER

&~DERSON:

"We're not going to

Thank you very much, Mrs. --

10

Ms. Knox.

11

your contribution at the Maui Planning

12

Commission.

13

that you're a resident of Kihei, because we just

14

lost a Kihei Commissioner and this will help

15

bring some balance back.

16

woman helps lot too, so thank you for

17

volunteering.

18

19

CHAIR MATEO:

I'm so impressed and look forward to

And I'm also very thrilled to see

And the fact you're a

Thank you.
Members, the floor is open for questions

20

from the Members.

21

Mr. Hokama and we'll work our way down.

22
23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

We're going to start

Chairman, thank you.

I appreciate your putting yourself up.

24

And if you should be confirmed, but my -- you

25

know, she brought up a good point in her opening
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comments, Chair, so I'm going to ask Corporation

2

Counsel.
I would assume the Commissioners or

3
4

Board appointments that are confirmed would file

5

a Board of Ethics financial disclosure form?

6

Would that be a correct understanding on our

7

part?

8

MS. FUJITA VILLFROSA:

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, that's correct.

Once filed, is there an

10

opportunity for the Board to keep certain things

11

confidential or is -- under the information

12

Fair Information Access Act or, you know,

13

Freedom of Information Act, would that be part

14

of public record and public access?

15

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

No.

I believe the information

16

from Boards and Commissioners is not -- are not

17

public information -- or certain information on

18

that -- on the financial disclosure form is not

19

public.

20

VICE-CPAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So the Board of Ethics

21

would make that determination, what could be

22

provided to the public if a question is asked

23

about employment?

24

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:

25

VICE-CPAIR HOKfuvA:

Yes.

Okay.

I was -- I just wanted
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Ms. Knox to know that that's something she's

2

going to need to think about.

3

MS. KNOX:

Right.

And I don't have a problem

4

approaching my confidential client and asking

5

permission to reveal it.

6

permission.

7
8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Correct.

I just can't without

No, I understand that,

Ms. Knox.
I don't have a question about your

9

10

academics or your past work history, my question

11

is what makes you feel you know Maui well enough

12

in a year and a half to be able to make major

13

land use decisions?

14

MS. KNOX:

Well, quite frankly,

I don't feel that I

15

know Maui well enough.

16

certain processes and certain tried and true

17

methods of land use management that affect water

18

quality.

19

others and to get their input to help me

20

overcome that.

21

I feel that I know

I depend upon my ability to listen to

And, in fact, my selfish reason for

22

wanting to serve on the Commission is to learn

23

more about Maui, to hear from the people who

24

want to do the projects, to hear from the people

25

who don't want them to do the projects, to hear
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from Corporate Counsel as to how the

2

interpretation of the laws are.
I have only been here -- I first came to

3
4

Maui in 2005, a very short time, but Maui has

5

opened up to me because I have an open heart for

6

Maui and people have come to me, and they are

7

afraid.

8

of life, which includes not only water quality,

9

but as a large component water quality because

10

we're such an ocean-dominated place, and we're

11

an island dependent upon an isolated water

12

supply.

13

They are afraid of losing their quality

So I think that it's -- that I -- it's

14

not that I know so much, it's just that I'm

15

willing to learn so much.

16

to listen and to carefully consider all points

17

of view in these decisions.

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKfuvA:

It's that I'm willing

I ask that because for most of us

19

who either live through things or have been

20

taught by our -- we say -- kupuna, our elders,

21

and the changes in Hawaiian land ownership,

22

whether it be from the original alii days

23

through the kingdom to the konohikis to the

24

Great Mahele, it's not natural for all of us,

25

but I would say we have a general understanding
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of how things have transformed through the eras

2

and generations that assist us, and that there

3

is still some local or, I would say, Hawaiian

4

ways that we still prefer to do things which may

5

not be, as I would say, the way the

6

Continental 48 would approach things, because,

7

again, we're an island state, we're not part of

8

the Continental U.S.

9

That, for me, it's important that anyone

10

that wants to be a Commissioner of this Planning

11

component have a good understanding of our land,

12

our people and our history.

13

basic foundation or philosophy that you can fall

14

back on after taking all this information that

15

will be accessible to you that you would base

16

decisions on.

You must have some

Can you share with us this afternoon

17

18

what would you fall back as your basic thoughts

19

or what makes you you, Ms. Knox, that could

20

assist you in making hard decisions?

21

I'm going to tell you something, a lot of the

22

requests that's going to come before you, that

23

comes before us, are not people that know our

24

island as well as we may want to.

25

MS. KNOX:

Because

And I honor and respect that tradition of
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wisdom of the kapuna and looking to that ancient

2

wisdom to manage the land.

3

with the Board Members of Maui Tomorrow, when I

4

go to project sites and I ask permission to

5

enter the land, I don't know the Hawaiian words,

6

but I do it in my way.

7

those ancestors and I ask their wisdom and I

8

say -- I look around me and I say, nWhat led

9

them to call this place fish shelter, you know.

10

What led them to call it that?

I've had discussions

And I feel -- I feel

11

What was important to them ecologically about

12

lL..

13

scientist, in that.

14

. , ?"

Because there are lessons for me, as a

And so, you know, that -- again, I said

15

one of the first things I learned as a State

16

Regulator is if I wanted to solve a water

17

quality problem, I had to go to that place and

18

talk to those people, and their understanding of

19

the land was greater than the science and the

20

regulation.

21

My job, then, is to take that

22

understanding and to make it fit the science and

23

the regulation.

24

is how do you set criteria for mana?

25

set criteria for quality of life?

And one of the hardest things
How do you

How do we

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

64

POL 2/27/07
1

protect these intangibles?

But we can, and

2

even have -- in the State Water Quality

3

Standards, we have things like esthetic

4

standards.

5

not to be pleasing to me, and that's very

6

subjective.

~Je

It's against the law for the water

So I don't know if I have a good answer

7

8

to your question, other than to say that I

9

respect the traditions and the history, and

10

that's been a part of my learning as much as the

11

geology and the water quality and the science.

12

And that I also come from a place of a

13

people that were disenfranchised, who had their

14

language oppressed, who had their culture

15

oppressed, and I can understand a lot of those

16

cultural issues from that perspective.

17

very honored to have the opportunity to be here

18

and to be part of this solution to the problem

19

of everyone wanting a piece of this paradise,

20

and how do we allow an economy without

21

destroying the goose that lays the golden egg?

22

VICE-CHAIR

HOKfu~:

I appreciate that candid

23

response, Ms. Knox.

24

what makes you you, you a unique person.

25

So I'm

It tells me a little about

Let me ask you this question since you
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did just share with us earlier in your response

2

to my first question, you mentioned the quality

3

of

4

Members, we each may give you a different answer

5

to what is our quality of life.

6

talk about preserving that quality of life

7

through land use decisions, water decisions, I'm

8

going to ask you what is your definition.

9

Because for me, I can tell you, it's something I

I'm sure if you look at the nine of us

k,d when we

10

grew up with in the '50s and '60s, and it's not

11

here any more.

12

life?

13

very special for Hawaii, for more Maui County,

14

so ...

15

So am I preserving quality of

No, I've lost it -- what I thought was

But I would be interested in what you

16

think is the quality of life that you see here

17

and that you share that you feel a need to try

18

and protect and maintain.

19

MS. KNOX:

I think that you're correct that quality

20

of life is a perspective, and even things like

21

assessing the ecology of a coral reef is a

22

matter of perspective, and it changes over time.

23

I think we can all agree that much has already

24

been lost, but there still is much to save and I

25

think it is worth saving.
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I think that spaces that are green --

2

that we need to preserve green space, and we do

3

that by properly planning urban space, and that

4

quality of life is not having a lot of traffic

5

congestion.

6

have to have a big road in one location in order

7

to not to have overcongested roads in every

8

location in the Island.

And so sometimes that means you may

So these are tough decisions we have to

9

And we need to do it from

comrr~nity

10

make.

11

consensus, and that's why we have this great

12

planning process on Maui that puts these plans

13

into place.

14

Again, what I think I can contribute to

15

quality of life is that we -- on Maui, we don't

16

have a water shortage.

17

here.

18

have been in places that have water shortages

19

and you don't want to go there.

20

Rico ...

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

MS. KNOX:

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

MS. KNOX:

25

There is enough water

It's just not being used effectively.

Yeah.

In Puerto

I know where that is ...

In Puerto Rico ...
Okay.

I did a lot of water quality work in

Puerto Rico, and there,

the secretary at our
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office only got to mop her kitchen floor every

2

other Thursday, because that's when they turned

3

her water on.

4

storage tanks on their roofs to horde water.

5

And the water coming out of the faucet was

6

brown.

7

a hotel in San Juan, and that didn't do their

8

tourism industry any good.

9

You can lose ...

And people would put illegal

And

and this was in a tourist area in

So it can get worse.

To me, of course, I'm a water quality

10
11

person.

12

through water quality eyes, and I'll admit it.

13

Water quality is a huge component of quality of

14

life.

15

couldn't swim in the ocean, if you couldn't

16

kayak or do

17

catch?

18

I've been accused of seeing everything

If -- would Maui be so much fun if you

- fish,

if there were no fish to

And we're rapidly reaching that point.

19

Some think we're beyond the point of no return.

20

Personally, I don't think we are, and I think

21

that Maui is a place where you can make a

22

difference in these decisions, because at least

23

Maui is all in one county.

24
25

I mean think of Louisiana's plight where
they have to convince, you know,

40 percent of
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the Continental U.S. to make their water clean.

2

We only have to convince ourselves, the people

3

that live on this Island and do business on this

4

Island and the people that visit this Island.

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I understand about the northern

6

states north of Louisiana that impacts the

7

wetlands and the main body of that state, so I

8

appreciate that response.

9

My last question, Chairman, to Ms. Knox,

10

you've brought up two main components regarding

11

this Commission, and that's the land base as

12

well as the water.

13

your two, I would think, major components.

14

I would agree that that's

One thing we don't talk about a lot

15

and it may not be, maybe because it's not

16

pleasant if we really get seriously, one of the

17

things that could help us manage land and water

18

better is population.

19

thoughts -- because we don't talk about

20

population management, population control, but

21

we all know we live on a finite amount of land

22

as -- we're not talking about desalinate but

23

land-based Artesian water.

24

Any thoughts about land use issues from the

25

point of view of population management or

So do you have any

We have limitations.
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2

population control?
MS. KNOX:

Just to say that I had noticed that the

3

environmental statute does allow limitation of

4

population to protect the enviroPHent, and I had

5

noticed that no one talks about that.

6
7

8
9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm glad you brought that up.

Thank you.
MS. KNOX:

I do think that that -- that is the issue,

population is the issue, and that Maui County

10

needs to think really hard about its future and

11

how to be sustainable, and do we want to limit

12

how many people can come from off-island and

13

purchase project

14

have a sustainable agriculture here?

15

lot of land use decisions regarding

16

sustainability, energy sustainability as well.

- property?

Do we want to
We have a

I don't think we're to the point that we

17

18

can say,

19

because I don't think we've done our homework,

20

we haven't done the math, and that's the kind of

21

planning -- environmental planning that needs to

22

be done as saying, "Look at the figures.

23

at the numbers."

24

island support?

25

us.

"Yes, we have to limit population,"

Look

How many people can this
Somebody can calculate that for

Are we already over it?

Sometimes, it's a
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matter of money.

2

people for this much money, and if we want to

3

spend more money on infrastructure, then we

4

could support more people.

\'ie

can support this many

So I think that we're missing some tools

5
6

to make those decisions properly.

But I'm

7

personally not opposed to saying there's enough

8

people here if we can't scientifically and

9

engineering figure out a way to support all

10

these people.

11

allow them to be here if we can't support them.

12

VICE-CP~IR

HOKAMA:

It would be very irresponsible to

Thank you very much, Ms. Knox.

13

And I can tell you in the '70s, the State had

14

already started discussion on population

15

control.

16

federal law, it -- it hindered the discussion

17

from moving forward because of potential

18

legalities.

19

people in this State had already started the

20

discussion of controlling its population.

I can tell you that in the '70s

So I appreciate your

21
22

Of course, with interstate travel and

knowledge of these issues.

23

MS. KNOX:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMP,:

25

CHAIR MATEO:

co~ments

and your

Thank you.

Thank you.
Thank you, Chairman.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
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1

Members, additional questions?

2

Mr. Medeiros.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Mahalo, Chair.

4

Thank you, Ms. Knox,

for being here.

5

Some of my questions that I wanted to

6

clarify, Chair, is on the application, but one

7

of them, I think the Administration has to give

8

me an answer.

9
10

CHAIR MATEO:

Can I ask that first?

Go ahead.

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Okay.

On her application,

11

it says, "See AttachInent A and CV," but it's not

12

part of what's in my binder.

13

else or

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

MS.

Is that some place

Ms. Wakamatsu?

WAK&~TSU:

We did do a separate transmittal

16

cover at the request of the Committee Chair

17

dated February 23rd, 2007, Councilmember

18

Medeiros, which, in effect, transmitted the

19

Attached A and C.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

21

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

24
25

Okay.

So--

It's in the back.
It's in the back.
Oh, okay.

Of that same

number.
Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR

Thank you.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

~ATEO:

Now, the questions for the

applicant.

3

4

CHAIR MATEO:

Yeah.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

One second.

Now, I've got

to get back to her application.

6

Hold on.

Your employment history states that from

7

8

2004 to present, you worked for Water Quality

9

Consulting, Incorporated.

10

Are you still

employed by them?

11

MS. KNOX:

Yes, that's a consulting firm that I own.

12

COu~CILMEMBER

13

MS. KNOX:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

MEDEIROS:

That you own?

Yes.
Oh, okay.

I was wondering

15

because you started with it before you got to

16

Hawaii and then you continued it.

17

business?

18

MS.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

fu~OX:

So it's your

Yes, sir, I moved my business here.
I see.

Okay.

The next

20

question on the application is -- and I think

21

you did say you have a master's degree; is that

22

correct?

23

MS. KNOX:

I did not receive the master's degree.

24

I -- my funding was cut.

'completed all of the

25

course work, I just never did a thesis ...
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Yeah.

I just had a question

2

because it says graduate studies, but I don't

3

see, you know, master degree on there.

4

MS. KNOX:

That's correct.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

6

MS. KNOX:

7

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

I don't have a master's degree.

8
9

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

Eollowing up on some of the questions
the other Members have, being that you've been

10

here a year and a half, how familiar are you

11

with the entire County of Maui?

12

MS. KNOX:

I have not personally been to Lanai and

13

Molokai.

14

that time has allowed.

15

I've gone and stayed in Hana.

16

the Island's history,

17

the water quality issues, and I do read

18

extensively on them and study them.

19

I have explored Maui to the extent
I have friends in Hana.
I'm fascinated by

the geology, the science,

Firsthand experience, no.

As I said

20

earlier, I rely upon the people who do have

21

those experiences to share with me what their

22

concerns and their issues are.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

So in your assessment of

24

possibly being a Member on the Planning

25

Commission, you would -- not having firsthand
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

74

POL 2/27/07
1

experience or having more knowledge of, like,

2

Molokai and Lanai and Hana, you would be needing

3

to base your decisions on the information of

4

other Commissioners?

5

MS. KNOX:

Not so much of other Commissioners as the

6

documents before me, the regulations and policy

7

in question, and the testimony of the public

8

that comes before the Commission.

9

COu~CILMEMBER

MEDEIROS:

10

answered

11

already and answered it, but have you served on

12

other Boards and Commissions in Maui County?
MS. KNOX:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

16
17

18

I'm not sure if you

or if you were asked this question

13

15

&~d

No, I have not.
Okay.

Have you served on

Boards and Commissions in other jurisdictions?
MS. KNOX:

Not a public Board or Commission that

makes public decisions like this.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

And I think part of your

19

attacr~ent

that I was referring to was under the

20

area of "Interested In Serving," and I think you

21

touched a little bit on that.

22

didn't serve on other Boards and Commissions in

23

other jurisdictions, and you haven't yet on

24

Maui, because apparently you've just been here a

25

year and a half, what makes you now interested

Being that you
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in serving on Boards and

2

county?

3

MS. KNOX:

Actually,

Co~~issions

in Maui

I filed my cOITIDission -- my

4

application back in June.

I became interested

5

because in doing my work for my clients,

6

became aware of some of these places where the

7

planning process did not seem to adequately

8

address the water quality issues, and, like I

9

said, it seemed like there are some very

I

10

specific laws and regulations that could be more

11

effectively implemented if just the right

12

questions are addressed and -- for instance,

13

environmental assessments and Special Management

14

Area permits.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

16
17

Did you consider being a

part of the GPAC process?
MS. KNOX:

Back in June, I don't think I really

18

understood what the GPAC process was.

19

not -- that, to me, seems an area where I could

20

make a less direct contribution.

21

decision-making and setting conditions on

22

development, that I can make a very specific

23

contribution based on my professional

24

experience.

25

And,

I did

I think in the

for instance, when many developers
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are required to do water quality monitoring

2

studies under their Special Management Area

3

Permits or Land Use Commission requirements,

4

they -- the studies are not all that useful to

5

anyone, including the people doing them, because

6

they're not designed to sync up with what the

7

State's doing or what the Federal Government's

8

doing or what the County's doing to manage water

9

quality.

So I just see where some minor

10

adjustments in the way those studies are

11

designed would bring about a lot more useful

12

information to everyone.
And I feel,

13

you know, when I'm -- say,

14

for instance, when I'm representing an industry

15

or a developer, I feel just as much an advocate

16

for them as I do when I'm representing an

17

environmental non-profit group.

18

anybody's money should be wasted.

19

I question -- there are some very expensive

20

studies going on that are yielding limited

21

information.

22

we do things, we could put that information to

23

much better beneficial use, and that money to

24

much more beneficial use.

25

COUNCILME~~ER

I don't think
And right now

And with some small changes in how

MEDEIROS:

Thank you, Ms. Knox.
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Thanks, Chair.

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much, Mr. Medeiros.
Merr~ers,

3

unless there's any more

4

questions, I will let Ms. Knox go so we can

5

bring out the second nominee for the Maui

6

Planning Commission.
Seeing no further questions, Ms. Knox,

7

8

thank you very much.
And the Chair would like to invite Joan

9

10

Pawsat to please come on up and, likewise,

11

provide a brief introduction and opening

12

statement.

13

questions first by the Members that requested

14

your participation with us this afternoon, and

15

then we'll open up to the rest of the Members.

16
17
18

And the Chair will allow for

Good afternoon.
MS. PAWSAT:

Hi.

First of all, does everyone have

copy of my resume?

19

CHAIR MATEO:

20

MS. PAWSAT:

I don't know if ...

Yes.
Okay.

I've been studying architecture

21

and urban planning for a long time now, about

22

20 years.

23

mine, kind of a compulsion, really.

24
25

It's always been really a passion of

But I think right now the most important
thing when I read all these articles and things
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

78

POL 2/27/07

1

about what's going on is that necessity be

2

really more discriminating about implementing

3

Mainland concepts and urban planning strategies

4

on -- onto an island, because a lot of the

5

errors just become really amplified.

6

really,

7

many issues involved, which I'm sure you guys

8

see coming to the forefront all the time with

9

just with the Maui transient vacation rentals.

10

I mean just everything explodes into all these

11

huge issues.

And it's

really complicated and so -- and there's

So I'm just going to take the example of

12

13

one thing that has been kind of a concern is

14

kind of this general notion that somehow that

15

building more highways and expanding highways

16

somehow alleviates more traffic.

17

really common misconception and I hear all time,

18

"Oh,

19

everyone's, like, "Oh, what would you like to

20

see done?"

21

fix the traffic," you know,

That's a

there's an article the other day, "

And everyone's,

"Oh, you've got to

and da da da da da.

22

But really, on the Mainland, it's been

23

provided over and over and over and over again

24

that if you build more roads, it creates more

25

traffic.

It's -- and now, cities -- Mainland
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cities have realized that and they actively,

2

actively, actively take measures to dissuade

3

people from using their cars.

4

understands this.

~~d

the public

You know, people in Chicago, if there's

5
6

a big baseball game, everyone knows they can't

7

take their car, they all pile onto public

8

transportation and they get there.

9

that.

10

They know

I'm from Kansas City, Missouri

11

originally, and they have the most highways

12

per capita than anywhere in the United States.

13

And -- and now they want public transportation.

14

They had it in the '40s.

15

because the highways came about -- and that's

16

another important thing to remember.

17

are a phenomenon of, like, Post World War II.

18

So is single-family residential housing.

19

really took a big grip on this country, and we

20

can't shake it.

21

They ripped it out

Highways

And it

And in the Midwest, you know, this kind

22

of -- this planning -- the highway and suburbia,

23

that's all that's left of urban planning, it

24

seems, these days.

25

there's all this land, so it's really obvious

You know, in the Midwest,
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that these are just long roads to nowhere,

2

really.

3

over again with identical houses and things like

4

that.

fu~d

fu~d

5

it's just big box retail over and

what's kind of ironic about that is

6

when I imagined these houses in suburbia in

7

Missouri, I

8

think,

9

of urban planning that

see the same houses here.

"~d

I

you know, that's -- that's not the kind
the sort of models of

10

architecture we should be implementing here.

11

And the fact that this strategy -- so we've

12

inherited just this part of urban planning

13

strategy,

14

missed all the good parts of Mainland

15

development.

this highway and suburbia, and we

We missed the city beautiful movements.

16
17

We missed -- in Kansas City,

18

greatest part of Kansas City history,

19

urban planning goes, is that they created a

20

network of parks through the city.

21

what really holds the city together today, as

22

that's constantly used as a reference point.

23

fund it's something that they haven't torn out.

24

I

25

are big box or big box architecture from 20

mean with even

again,

the basic
as far as

fund that's

even the suburbs themselves
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years ago.

It's all vacant.

It's all

2

abandoned, and then they don't know what to do

3

with these big boxes, basically.
So we -- there's so many intelligent,

4

creative people on this Island, I really find it
6

hard to believe we really aren't doing something

7

a lot more innovative.

8

aren't being specific enough about the land.

9

And it's a pretty obvious thing, and I think the

And it is because we

10

key is really to get more of the community

11

talking.

12

community talking and to agree, but that's the

13

only way it's going to happen and make sure, you

14

know, cooperative projects through all these

15

things are really set up.

And I know it's hard to get the

16

And I hope it doesn't sound naive, but

17

it would be nice to have a Community Plan that

18

has community support before it reaches you guys

19

to be voted upon, so thank you.

20
21

CPAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much, Ms. Pawsat.
Members, we're going to start with our

22

questions and we're going to have, again, right

23

through Ms. Baisa, followed by Mr. Molina.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

Good afternoon, Ms. Pawsat.

Thank you for coming.
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A couple of questions that are of great

2

interest to me:

3

workforce residential -- residential housing

4

ordinance, essentially trying to deal with our

5

need for affordable housing.

6

with that?

7

MS. PAWSAT:

Maui County recently passed a

Are you familiar

I'm a little familiar with it and I'm

8

you know, workforce housing is also a concept

9

that's been around since, you know, 1800s in

10

industry and building kind of the adjacent

11

workforce housing.

12

on it.

13

are coming up right now about the land trust and

14

affordable housing.

15

really seems to be integrated into more of what

16

the community is looking for, but other than

17

that, I don't know much about the specifics of

18

the workforce housing.

19

But I don't know the details

I prefer models that, you know -- that

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

That seems something that

Thank you.

You kind of

20

answered my second question.

21

course, in affordable housing.

22

that you think might help us with this issue?

23

MS. PAWSAT:

I'm interested, of
Any ideas for us

Well, that also -- I mean that explodes

24

into all other areas of government, right, and

25

obviously property taxes and things like that.
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I think it's interesting, you know, such -- you

2

know, highways again -- once again back in the

3

'50s, they were also used as a tool to displace

4

slums and -- you know, minority slums because

5

they didn't know what to do with it, and so ...
And then, you know, then

6

you know,

7

Kansas City is also very segregated and, you

8

know, neighbors were red-lined and things like

9

that, and so it's interesting to me that taxes

10

have somehow become some sort of reversed

11

red-lining issue.

12

support for public housing is going to have to

13

be new innovative things like the land trust and

14

getting around these economics that is just

15

shutting the door to it completely.

16

really ...

l7

And so I don't know.

I think

And that's

I'm more historically based as far as,

18

like, good notes as far as -- as opposed to

19

really the finances, you know, going up to that.

20

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

Do you believe that Maui has a

21

carrying capacity?

22

to that?

23

MS. PAWSAT:

24

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

25

Have you given much thought

What do you mean carrying capacity?
A limit to how many people can

survive here reasonably?
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MS. PAWSAT:

Oh, yeah,

yeah, no.

I

- yeah,

there's

2

definitely a limit.

3

another important thing, you know, how do

4

limit that?

5

that we really need to start looking at is how

6

do you really,

7

through this island?

yOl~

And I think another policy thing

really effectively move tourists
I mean right now ...

And I don't think just kind of dumping

8
9

I mean that's -- so that's

and giving them a rental car is a very good idea

10

any more.

11

public property, they're suing the County,

12

they're running over nene.

13

actually -- so it's kind of dangerous.

14

I mean they're,

you know, trespassing

You know, and it's

But, you know, people want to be

15

maneuvered around,

16

know,

17

is just like turning into a big, you know,

18

Disneyland almost.

19

tourists run around everywhere in Disneyland.

20

They move them very carefully around the system

21

so everyone's not back in the kitchen, so to

22

speak.

23
24
25

really.

it's kind of like,

COUNCILY£YffiER BAlSA:

I mean it's

you

you know, Maui kind of

And they don't let the

Thank you very much.

I notice you live in Kula,

like I do.

Any thoughts about the idea of allowing vacation
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2

rentals on agricultural land?
MS. PAWSAT:

You know, I really hate to say this, but

3

I feel like it's going to have to be a more

4

case-to-case issue, you know,

just because I ...

Maui vacation rentals, I think, are

5
6

helping -- I mean the thing is the issue is so

7

controversial, but the one thing that I noticed

8

that everyone had in common is that they're all

9

afraid they're going to have to leave the

10

Island, no matter what side of the issue they

11

were on.

12

Maui transient vacation rentals can't cover so

13

many things, and the Planning Commission has to

14

go back maybe to -- to areas and say, "Well,

15

maybe if you do want Ag land, there has to be a

16

specific Ag area that allows tourism and

17

keep" -- you know, there has to

18

land is separate from like Ag.

19

more specific again.

20

separate category.

21

category.

22

people who own properties off-island, separate

23

category.

24

know, so, yeah, complicated.

25

So I think, again,

you know, obviously

these -- Ag
It has to be

You know, ecotourism,
Agriculture, separate

Maui transient vacation rental for

Ones who live on the properties, you

COuNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

It's a pretty complicated
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issue.
Thank you very much.

2
3

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Molina,

4

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
Thank you

for being here.
First of all, as I look through your

8
9

followed by Mr. Pontanilla.

Good afternoon, Ms. Pawsat.

6
7

Thank you, Ms. Baisa.

application, you mention you wanted to assist

10

Maui in two ways:

One in particular to prevent

11

the replication of historic blunders in

12

development practices.
Can you cite examples here in Maui

13
14

County which you consider a historic blunder, if

15

you will?

16

MS. PAWSAT:

Well, that's kind of -- I got that up

17

front.

18

and just this kind of blind thing like, "Oh,

19

we've got to build bigger highways."

20

kind of -- that was a big blunder.

21

just this -

22

that we keep building over and over again,

23

particularly when -- I mean it's shooting

24

yourself in the foot.

25

know, comes here because of this image of

That was my basic thing about highways

That's
And also

really kind of generic architecture

I mean every tourist, you
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Hawaiiana, and then why would they come here to

2

see the same stucco building they'd see in their

3

own suburbs, really, so ...

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

You won't get too many

5

arguments with the highway part, I can tell you

6

that, and some of our road systems, yeah.

7

in Maui, you'll find these unique road systems.

8

I wanted to present you with a

9

Only

hypothetical situation that you may face as a

10

potential Planning Commissioner.

11

I can -- would it be safe for me to assume you

12

support the concept of affordable housing here

13

in Maui County, especially for our workforce

14

people?

15

MS. PAWSAT:

Yes.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

First of all,

Definitely.
The situation here, you're on

17

the Planning Commission, an applicant is

18

proposing a project with numerous affordab1es,

19

and then you have the neighboring community

20

with -- in which this project is to be

21

established near to.

22

dissent towards the project and it's -- people

23

are saying, "We support affordable housing, but

24

not in my backyard."

25

would you view it as a Planning Commissioner?

They come and voice their

Your take on that.
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MS. PAWSAT:

Education.

I mean just -- even the

2

people who say,

"Not in my backyard," need to be

3

educated as well.

4

mean a lot of the people moving in and forming

5

gated communities have this illusion of -- you

6

know, they've been working hard their whole

7

lives and they've developed a notion from Corona

8

Beer ads that they can go to a hammock and all

9

the problems disappear.

And in a reality check, I

And they really need to

10

realize that there are social issues and

11

problems everywhere, and it really doesn't do

12

much good to ignore them or gate yourself off to

13

them, and you really need to deal with them off

14

and not sweep them somewhere.
And, it's funny just architecturally,

15

16

too,

17

know.

18

you can -- there's much more tactful ways of

19

doing it.

I mean the idea of a gate is so silly, you
And,

you know, even if you wanted a gate,

20

I was over in Spain, and they have these

21

little concrete things that just kind of rise up

22

out of the ground and keeps traffic out and

23

things like that, and it's a barrier of sorts.

24

But, you know -- but I think ultimately they're

25

just going to have to let go of this necessity
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to kind of cut themselves off from the outside

2

community.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you

4

for that response.

And that hypothetical

5

situation did recently occur on the Planning

6

Commission, so thank you for that response.
I would just ask you as a nominee for

7

8

the Commission that -- I think the first nominee

9

mentioned that she would take a balanced

10

perspective to look at the needs of housing

11

versus preserving our environment, because as

12

you had mentioned too in -- in your own comments

13

about it's a real big social issue, because we

14

have to look here at providing shelter for the

15

kama'aina, the people who have been here for a

16

long some time.

17

young people, younger generations having to move

18

out because of the lack of opportunities not

19

only for jobs, but for housing as well.

20

would just ask that you keep that in mind as a

21

Planning Commission -- Commissioner.
Thank you.

22
23

MS. PAWSAT:

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

And you're seeing an exodus of

Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Molina.
Mr. Pontanilla, followed by
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Mr. Victorino.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

A couple questions.

3

First of all,

you

4

mentioned that, you know, you travelled through

5

Europe.

6

here on Maui is the possibility of creating

7

roundabouts.

8

roundabouts allover the place.

9

Maui, you know, it's trying to get one here.

10

And we talked about it for the last, I don't

11

know, five years.

One of the things that we talk about

I know in Europe, there's a lot of
And here on

Still haven't got it.

So can you give me a perspective in

12
13

regards to future developments with roundabouts

14

or existing subdivisions, the possibility of

15

creating roundabouts?

16

17
18

MS. PAWSAT:

Roundabouts.

Where were they going to

have a roundabout?
COu~CILMEMPER

19

place.

20

MS. PAWSAT:

PONTANILLA:

In Kihei?

I believe in Kihei some

Well, that's another thing,

I

21

mean, you know, in Kansas City, when they

22

realized they didn't want to have more highways,

23

they're, like, light rail,

24

they have a bus system and they couldn't sell

25

every -- it was like light rail or nothing.

you know.

And then
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they really just really needed to strengthen

2

their bus system and distribute information.

3

mean you go up to a bus sign and there'd be no

4

information there.

5

you don't know where you're going?

I

Who wants to take a bus if

But, so a roundabout, as a general

6
7

concept, sure, it works in certain

8

circumstances.

9

would be good, but I think there's probably

I'm not sure where in Kihei it

10

instances in Kahului where a roundabout would be

11

good to distribute, you know, traffic, incoming

12

and exiting traffic from, you know, the -- from

13

airport and things like that.

14

But that's something that would be

15

have to be looked into specifically, which

16

traffic development and what you're trying to

17

build around there, so it really has to be more

18

specific.
But, you know,

19

roundabouts can be fun,

I

20

suppose, and opportunities for sculpture, public

21

sculpture, you know.

22

roundabout that's just a big, huge, gigantic

23

rock and a very well moat around it, and it's

24

and then it's the design of it and also it

25

functions as an urban, you know, distribution

I mean Vancouver's got a
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tool, so

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

think about density?

4

MS. PAWSAT:

Thank you.

What do you

Density, you know, I've read a lot of --

5

you know, the best thing you can do for nature

6

is try to be as dense as possible so you don't

7

kind of encroach upon it too much.

8
9

And so density is good, but, you know,
you don't want to -- I don't think, you know,

10

down in Hilton Head, they all have really -- you

11

know, they don't even allow, you know,

12

McDonald's signs.

13

nice little wooden sign and, you know, they had

14

very strict building things like that and so

15
16

Like McDonald's had to get a

I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEYillER PONTANILLA:

What was the question again?
Some of the things that we

17

talk about in creating affordable housing or low

18

cost housing --

19

MS. PAWSAT:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLF.:

21

Yeah.
-- you know, going to

density -- in other words

22

MS. PAWSAT:

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

go up.

25

MS. PAWSAT:

Oh, density.

Yeah.

-- rather than sprawl, you

No, that's good.

I mean I'm
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1

working -- I'm helping on some in-fill projects

2

right now, and I think that's a good temporary

3

solution right now.
Kahului, you know, needs

4

can be more

5

urbanized.

I wouldn't go too high but

and I

6

think it's a good place to invest more

7

if anything needs a city beautification project

8

getting started, it's Kahului.

9

some money and getting the population up and

I mean

And so investing

10

getting investors interested in making that a

11

more beautiful place would be nice.

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

13
14

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Mr. Victorino, followed

15

16

COL~CILMEMBER

17

CP~IR

18

MEMBER VICTORINO:

MATEO:

VICTORINO:
-- by Ms.

Yes.
&~derson.

Thank you.

And thank you, Ms. Pawsat, for being

19
20

Thank you.

here today.
My concern is a couple of things.

21
22

of all,

23

you've been here since 2003.

24

testifier or our prior nominee, I guess the

25

question came out about lifestyle and

First

for the first question I'll ask you,
ADd like our prior
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understanding the lifestyle of the Island, you

2

know?

3

In your few years that you've been here,

4

do you feel because of the demographics, because

5

of the various ethnicities, because of many

6

changes that are going on around the Island, and

7

I -- specifically say to Maui County because

8

Molokai and Lanai have their Planning

9

Commissions and you're basically talking Maui,

10

do you think you're equipped enough

11

understanding the variables that exist here?
This is not Kansas City.

12

No offense to

13

Kansas City.

I have no idea what Kansas City's

14

like.

15

close, maybe Tulsa, Oklahoma, so that's as close

16

as I got to Kansas City.

Never been to the area.

Best I can come

But Maui is unique in many areas.

17

Do

18

you have a -- do you feel that you could

19

bring -- because the Planning Commission brings

20

up a lot of those issues -- the sustainability

21

and the lifestyle that we want, that we think we

22

deserve, that we'd like to have here?

23

think you could fall in and understand East Maui

24

and all the other areas of Maui itself?

25

MS. PAWSAT:

Do you

Yeah, I do, and, you know, there's
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nothing more fun than being able to understand

2

or trying to understand.

3

You know, I was raised in Kansas City,

4

but then I went off to the East Coast and went

5

to school there, and stuff like that.

6

always been fortunate,

7

by an international group of people throughout

8

my studies.

9

that wasn't there any more, and that's one of

10

11

And I've

really, to be surrounded

And I moved back to Kansas City and

the reasons why I left.
~nd

it's nice to be in an environment

12

with so much cultural diversity again, and so

13

and I enjoy that.

14

understand -- well, not easy but, you know, it's

15

educating to learn all the things going on, so

16

to speak.

17

MEMBER VICTORINO:

Okay.

And it's very easy to

Now, your background in

18

architect -- you're a self-employed architect at

19

this time.

20

the prior nominee, I would raise to you.

21

the situation arise because of your clientele

22

and it became somewhat apparent that you have a

23

conflict of interest between what you were doing

24

as your duties on the Maui Planning Commission,

25

should you be confirmed, and your client,

And the same question I raised to
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1

what -- what position could you take at that

2

pOint?

3

MS. PAWSAT:

Well, I'd have to say I'd have to take

4

the position of the Maui Planning Commission.

5

mean there's plenty of projects right now that I

6

work on and I'm kind of like uh -- you know,

7

kind of ethical issues, right?

8

everyone needs to work and ...

9

But, you know,

But, you know, and I think there's going

10

to be -- there's enough

11

generated that I think there's going to be

12

better projects that, you know,

13

that, you know, we feel good about, and

14

hopefully for the rest of Maui as well, so ...

15

I

MEMBER VICTORINO:

momentlli~

right now being

I can work on

And the last question, with the

16

General Plan being presented in the very near

17

future, do you think that with your background

18

and your expertise in the area of architecture

19

and things of that nature, you mentioned a

20

couple of times why have the same stucco house

21

you can find here on Maui, you could find in

22

Kansas City or California or somewhere else.

23

Could you think you could bring that expertise

24

and that ability to see the differences that we

25

so well deserve here in Maui, that you could
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1

help us help the Planning Commission see with

2

these various projects that will be coming

3

before them?

4

MS. PAWSAT:

5

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

6

CHAIR MATEO:

7

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

10
11

Yeah, that's why I applied.
Good.

Yeah.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Victorino.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Ms. Anderson?
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Ms. Pawsat, thank you very much for
being here and also for volunteering for this.
It's nice, Mr. Chair, that newcomers to

12
13

the Island want to give back so immediately, and

14

especially people that have such impressive

15

backgrounds.

16
17

18
19
20

Ms. Pawsat, your last name is pronounced
Pawsat.
MS. PAWSAT:

Pawsat.

It was originally Pawasarat,

but it got shortened.
COUNCILMEMBER N"DERSON:

Probably a good thing, huh?

21

So I noticed that you got your B.A. in

22

architecture from Columbia University and that

23

you went to the Graduate School of Design at

24

Harvard and got your master's in architecture in

25

1998 with a focus on town and urban planning and
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1

development as well as low income housing.

2

That's very impressive.
Why did you move to Maui?

3
4

MS. PAWSAT:

I had identified a need to leave Kansas

5

City, and actually I was working -- I was

6

looking for a job in either Arizona or

7

New Mexico, and there really weren't any jobs

8

available.

9

and I thought that sounded nice.

And fortunately, a job came up here
A~d

I had been

10

here 16 years ago, and so it wasn't a complete

11

blind spot, so I decided just to go for it,

12

basically, and move out here, so ...

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And the reason I ask that is

14

because your background -

15

this wrong, I'm just drawing a -- kind of a

16

distinction between living in an urban

17

environment and living in a rural environment.

18

MS. PAWSAT:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

and please don't take

Right.
A~d

we pride ourselves very

20

much here in Maui County that we have been able

21

to preserve our rural environment, our

22

agricultural and rural environment.

23

certain areas are being threatened with

24

urbanization, but I just want to make sure that

25

you understand the distinction between

And yes,
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1

preserving and protecting a rural environment as

2

opposed to bringing urban design principles to

3

this urban environment -- rural environment.

4

And so I'm wondering, have you availed

5

yourself of the current County General Plan to

6

read what the policies and objectives are in

7

preserving Maui County according to the General

8

Plan?

9

MS. PAWSAT:

You know, just living here in the past

10

few

11

and I've been, yeah, having a very difficult

12

time understanding like where the ...

13

you know, like I said, I'm an architect

I wandered down to the Planning Office

14

one day and I was looking for Community Plans

15

and no one really had a copy.

16

my hands on kind of a Kula Agricultural Park

17

Plan, which I thought was very exciting, but

18

and also,

19

of if I can't figure out what's going on, I find

20

it hard to believe that most of the County knows

21

what's going on, but ...

I was able to get

I mean that just begs the whole notion

And, you know, I did live in New York,

22

23

and I would never want to live in New York City

24

again.

25

always starts with the good -- with first ...

I mean I think good urban planning
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I mean that's what they all did, even

2

the fellows who discovered this country, you

3

know, when they go down to Savannah, Georgia,

4

they plan their parks first -- public parks and

5

public spaces first, and that was always the

6

foundation of the rest of the community.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I think it would be helpful

8

to you to avail yourself, should you get

9

confirmed for this, you could go online to the

10

County web site, and under the Planning

11

Department's web site, you can find links to the

12

County General Plan and to the various --

13

MS. PAWSAT:

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15
16

Right.
--

Co~~unity

Plans.

also wondering ...
MS. PAWSAT:

That's all verbal, correct?

17

maps, really?

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

MS. PAWSAT:

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

There's no

No, no, no, there is.

There's maps, okay.
Yeah.

I'm not positive that

21

they have the Land Use maps attached.

22

they don't for Wailuku.

23

several years for that, Mr. Chair.

24

But yeah, I think they do.

25

And I'm

I know

We've been waiting

And if they

don't, as an architect, it might be to your
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advantage to go down and get hard copies.

2

MS. PAWSAT:

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

4

Yeah.

provide you with that.

5

MS. PAWSAT:

6

COUNCILMEMBER

7

They should be able to

Okay.
fu~DERSON:

It is public information.

The other thing I'm wondering -- well,

8

I'm not going to set you up for a question that

9

you're going to say no to, so I'm going to

10
11

change it around.
There is a survey that's been done

12

recently called Focus Maui Nui, and it is a

13

survey of residents and their feelings and

14

opinions about how they want to see Maui grow,

15

you know, what we need as far as priorities.

16

And it's sort of a basis that they're using for

17

direction in developing the General Plan, the

18

new General Plan, of which if you're appointed

19

to this Board, you will be eventually reviewing

20

it before it comes here.

21

And so I'm just thinking that, you know,

22

somebody new to Maui who wants to get involved

23

on a Board of such extreme importance, because

24

what you do on the Planning Commission, in

25

particular, in the Special Management Area,
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which is our coastal zone, you guys are the

2

final authority.

3

those people who are on that

4

understand the unique characteristics and the

5

social fabric of Maui, so that you can protect

6

that in the decisions that you make for projects

7

along the coastline and for anything else.

8

mean you're going to be reviewing things that

9

come to us for final decision, but any

And so it's so important that
COm~ission

I

10

development on the coastline is under the

11

authority of the Planning Commission, not this

12

Council.
So is there any community where you have

13
14

lived that has a rural atmosphere, or is this
the first community

16
17

rural community that

you've lived in?
MS. PAWSAT:

Rural.

No, it's the first one I've

18

lived in personally.

I mean all my parents and

19

grandparents are all from little rural

20

communities and things like that, so, yeah, but

21

other than that, you know,

22

listening to people talk and listening ...

I enjoy going and

23

You know, 1 don't like to make decisions

24

based on non-information, basically, and so it's

25

important to go and listen.

pnd I have fun
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doing that.

2

know, I find myself late at night watching

3

trying to inform myself and find I'm watching

4

Akaku at one a.m. for some four-hour Council

5

meeting.

6

know, I wish there was better way to get that

7

information.

8

next day, but. ..

9

I -- you know,

I like going

And, you know, there should be

you

- you

It makes you kind of tired the

Yes, so I enjoy listening and -- to

10

that, to those informed decisions.

11

never had with -- with my work and things like

12

that, my commitments, I've never had the excuse

13

of being on the Maui Planning Commission to go

14

and do those things, so ...

15

COUNCILMEMBER fu,DERSON:

Well,

So I just

just -- I'm trying to,

16

you know, impress upon you the importance of

17

understanding the difference between

18

urbanization and rural.

19

COITIDent that more roads only bring more traffic

20

and more development, but we have sort of a

21

unique situation in Maui County -- well, I don't

22

know that it's that unique.

23

some other states where they have the same

24

situation.

25

And I appreciate the

I guess there's

But we have a predominant service
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economy and so a lot of people have more than

2

one job.

3

jobs.

4

bus and meet all their daily commitments

5

transporting children back and forth to school

6

and afterschoo1 activities, and then meeting all

7

their obligations for their different job

8

requirements, and so ...

A lot of people have two or three

And it's difficult for them to hop on a

I mean I know, myself, when I was

9

10

raiSing my son as a single mom and I was

11

self-employed most of that time, there was no

12

way I could have taken a bus.

13

taken the time to sit and wait for the bus.

14

MS. PAWSAT:

I couldn't have

Well, I think there's a difference

15

between identifying -- you know, again,

16

specificity.

17

transportation, I'm not suggesting that the

18

people who live here give up their cars and

19

things like that.

20

tourists, which, you know, that's a guaranteed

21

bus population right there.

22

about making it really obvious, you know, where

23

to take -- you know,

24

just had an article, the ridership is up.

25

know, you go to ...

You know, when I suggest public

I'm talking about the

And that's just

the bus systems -- they
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There are international examples of how

2

to handle -- down in Panama City, they have big,

3

huge, colorful painted buses and, you know,

4

people love to ride them.

5

know -- and that's -- and particularly with

6

tourists ...

It doesn't mean, you

I mean someone was asking about

7

8

roundabouts.

You know, in Europe, they use them

9

and stuff like that.

No, I don't drive in

10

Europe.

11

miles away which, you know, same distance from

12

here to the Mainland.

13

very hard to convince people that, you know,

14

they take public transportation.

15

think it would be very difficult for the people

16

who live here to ask that.

l7

You know, I know if I'm going 5,000

I don't think it would be

But I don't

But for certain instances, yes, like, if

18

there's something going on in Maui and it's

19

going to be really packed

20

Kahului, it it's going to be really packed or

21

crowded and people have more time, then they can

22

take public transportation.

23

?nd plus tourists,

I mean down in

yeah, they have

24

nothing else to do really, but kind of enjoyably

25

wait for the bus.

Enjoyably, hopefully, you
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2

know.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, you know, we are known

3

for FIT,

4

travellers.

5

target.

6

independence.

7

and go where they want and when they want, so I

8

think there might be a conflict there.

9

fair -- free and independent
And that's the market that we

And they like to have their
They like to have that car to get

The buses that we have for tourists are

10

already full because they're group tours, and,

11

you know, Roberts Hawaii transports people on

12

large buses for those group experiences.

13

So I'm just trying to caution you that

14

on the Planning Commission, you have to be very

15

cognizant of the way Maui's growth has happened,

16

and -- and the principals that are in place in

17

various legal documents, our General Plan, our

18

Community Plans, the Focus Maui Nui document,

19

think, would you be very helpful to you to give

20

you an idea of how much the people of Maui

21

County treasure the ruralness that we have here.

22

And we don't want to be Oahu.

23

be an urban center.

24
25

And, you know,

I

We don't want to

in your decision-making

as a Planning Commissioner, 1 just hope that you
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1

can draw the line in the distinction between

2

allowing Maui to become urbanized as opposed to

3

protecting what we have right now.

4

MS. PAWSAT:

I think it needs to be protected and

5

restored.

I mean I think that's a misconception

6

about kind of this traditional town planning is

7

that they want kind of, you know, accuse other

8

systems of being sentimental, but there's really

9

nothing more sentimental than traditional town

10

planning when it lacks traditional town

11

resources, which I -- which here would be the

12

ahupuaa and -- and making sure the agricultural

13

and the systems that function here are networked

14

to provide for the community.

15
16
17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Appreciate your time.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.
Members, the floor open for additional

18
19

Thank you very much.

questions.

20

COL~CILMEMBER

PONTANILLA:

21

CHAIR MATEO:

We're going to allow Mr. Medeiros

22

first.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

24

CHAIR JVlATEO:

25

Chair?

itJait.

interject.

Mahalo, Chair.

Wait.

I'm sorry.

I'm going to

We will not -- we will not have a
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break until we finish this component and the

2

next one in the agenda, and then the Chair will

3

call for a break.

4

Thank you, Members.

5

Go ahead, Mr. Medeiros.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Mahalo, Chair.

Thank you for being here.

7

Your

8

background is in architecture, and I was

9

wondering what is your architectural design

10
11

specialty?
MS. PAWSAT:

Architecture -- it's funny.

12

Architecture is really a psychological process,

13

so it's really -- the specialty of architecture

14

is really sitting down and getting to know the

15

client.

16

Well, the first thing you always do is

17

look at the site.

You know, I was out with a

18

client the other day, and they were looking at a

19

site and it had a little hill on it.

20

natural instinct was to flatten it.

21

just like no, you should consider that an

22

opportunity to have to design less.

23

well, you know you have to put stairs down there

24

because there's -- you know, it really makes

25

things easier in that, so ...

And his
And it's

It's like,
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And so my specialty is just listening to

2

people and kind of listening to what they want,

3

and sometimes getting confused about what they

4

want, and -- but trying to bring it together to

5

build what they want, you know?

6

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

So has your experience in

7

architecture been mostly homes, or have you done

8

commercial projects?

9

MS. PAWSAT:

I haven't done much commercial.

It's

10

mostly

11

single-family residences at a variety of income

12

levels, you know, some in -- some in Ag

13

properties, some on

14

fellow with Hawaiian Homelands,

15

you know,

16

additions, new construction, depending on what

17

the -- what kind of works comes my way, yeah.

I've -- I've worked on a variety of

one on the

I helped a

just a lot

just a woman over in Makawao,

18

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

19

MS. PAWSAT:

Okay.

But I'm involved right now with helping

20

a mixed use in Kahului -- a couple of mixed use

21

projects in Kahului, and also helping out on the

22

Maui -- just doing site -- kind of construction

23

trouble-shooting for the Maui Community College

24

housing.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

And I want to follow up a
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question by Member Victorino about -- because

2

your background is in architecture and you make

3

your money from building things, and you

4

have clients that you have done work for in the

5

past and probably currently, so when you sit on

6

the Planning Commission, how do you decide when

7

you would recuse yourself when it comes to a

8

point that you may be deciding on some kind of

9

planning that has a connection to a former

10
11

you

client, a present client and so forth?
MS.

PAWSAT:

Well, you know,

I'm not here to protect

12

interests other than, you know, the interests of

13

the land,

14

is, you know, in -

15

but, like I say, I went into architecture

16

really -- really more to study people than to

17

actually build things, actually.

18

really.

And yeah, a lot of my work
yeah, I am an architect,

I mean this fellow,

Otto Wagner said

19

that architecture is, you know,

20

accurate representation of a culture and a time

21

and a place.

22

we aren't getting specific enough about the

23

place and -

24

way, so ...

25

~~d

the most

we seem to have the time, but

because it's just not going that

And you -- so even if I'm an architect,
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you know, and so

2

know,

3

have to go into something else,

4

- I wouldn't mind if, you

I was worked right out of business and I'd

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Okay.

really,

You made a

so ...

co~~ent

5

that probably you would design,

like, affordable

6

housing homes differently -

7

Hawaii differently from what you see, such as

8

you mentioned stucco homes.

9

realize since being here that design of homes

or other homes in

But you must

10

and structures in Hawaii is driven by the cost

11

of materials, on what kind of materials you use,

12

the cost of transportation to get it here and so

13

forth.

14

know, estimation in architecture that,

15

what you build is going to cost what the

16

materials cost?

17

MS. PAWSAT:

And I think -- is that a correct, you

\\)ell,

I used to be,

you know,

you know, back

18

back when distribution of resources were a

19

little bit more challenging, you know,

20

the materials that were there and so not

21

always -- that's always part of environmental

22

building is that you recommend that,

23

you use resources that are locally available,

24

you know.

25

Hawaii and they aren't so accessible.

But unfortunately,

you used

you know,

yeah, we're in
And so,
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but, you know, there are people, you know, with

2

bamboo farms,

3

reason why our architecture has to look the way

4

it does, you know, depending on those sort of

5

things and that, you know, could have to do with

6

rehashing some codes.

7

bamboo people had to go through, you know, other

8

their own to get things approved by all the

9

various codes and things like that to even make

10

you know what I mean?

There's not

And, you know, 1 know the

it possible to build that here.
And so 1 think we can be more

11
12

experimental with that and, you know, there's a

13

hale builder building a hale over in lao Valley

14

right now, and she's going into the valley and

15

taking out invasive species and using it to make

16

the hale.

17

and she works with the prison population and

18

does that.

~nd

1 talked with her a little bit

And there's no reason why ...

You know, if Maui really wanted to be

19
20

daring, you know, set aside some land for some

21

real,

22

housing development in that -- in that way.

real community outreach and experimental

I don't know what the kiawe trees -- 1

23
24

don't know if everyone just likes them, but

25

that's a building material of some sorts, you
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1

2

know, so ...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

And I also want to ask you

3

what I asked the other applicant is, have you

4

served on any other Boards and Commissions in

5

Maui County?

6

MS. PAWSAT:

7

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

8

9

No.

jurisdictions?
MS. PAWSAT:

No.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

11

to serve now?

12

Have you served in previous

MS. PAWSAT:

And your reason to wanting

It's because -- because I -- you know,

13

follow it so much now and -- and I really want

14

to get involved because I just hear so many

15

people talking about all these good things, and

16

it really seems like they aren't

17

well.

18

mentioned before, a good excuse for paying

19

attention to all these things, you know,

20

so -- and this would give me the opportunity to

21

do that.

]u~d

co~~unicating

I would like to have, like I

22

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

23

MS. PAWSAT:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thanks.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Thanks, Chair.
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CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Medeiros.

2

Members, any additional questions?

3

Mr. Pontanilla?

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Next question.

5

You know, we all talk

6

about smart growth concept, Village Mixed Use.

7

Do you believe that our existing building codes

8

are which -- where it should be to adapt to

9

smart growth?

10

MS. PAWSAT:

No, not at all.

I mean I can just give

11

you one quick example, but parking -- requiring

12

businesses to have a certain amount of parking

13

spots.

14

know, obviously, big box retail -- retailers,

15

they know they've got a build a big parking lot,

16

you know, if they want to have customers.

17

You know,

I think that should be -- you

But a lot of times,

you know, doing

18

parking requirements actually keeps small

19

business owners out of being able to -- to run

20

their business because their one more parking

21

spot, you know,

22

fu~d

they're short of.

also, that's very anti-density and

23

anti -- you know, yet you really don't need all

24

those parking spots.

25

can get there themselves if they really need to,

People -- people -- they
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and it's up to the store owner.

2

know if they don't have parking, no one's going

3

to go there.

4

responsibility of the government to enforce

5

that.

6
7

I mean they

But I don't think that has to be a

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you for

your answer on that one.

8

I think it's very important, because we

9

all attend smart growth conferences, and one of

10

the things that they talk about is our building

11

codes, so thank you for that.

12

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

13

Members, additional?

14

Ms. Pawsat, thank you very much.

15

MS. PAWSAT:

Thank you.

16

CHAIR MATEO:

17

Thank you for your time.
Members, at this time if there's no more

18

questions,

19

for separation?

20

the Chair will entertain a request

Members, if there's no objections --

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

22

CHAIR MATEO:

No objection.

If there is no objections, the Chair

23

would like to provide a request to separate, and

24

that particular separation would be the Police

25

Commission nominee, Ronald Vaught.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So moved.

2

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Second.

3

CPAIR MATEO:

Moved and seconded to

Thank you.

4

well, there's no objections, we'll just go ahead

5

and do it -- do it that way.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

CHAIR PATEO:

And before

Chair?
so we can -- I can

8

explain the reason for separating that

9

particular Commission and that nominee.

I will

10

give you a brief overview and ask the Mayor's

11

Executive -- Senior Executive Assistant to

12

provide us with additional comment.

13

Pursuant to Section 13.2.6 of the

14

Revised Charter of the County of Maui, in

15

essence, it states that,

16

Board

17

shall be eligible for a second appointment to

18

the same Board or Commission prior to the

19

expiration of two years."

"No member of the

no mewber of any Board or COITmission

Mr. Vaught's term expired in 2005 (sic),

20
21

so it is a close -- a real -- I guess a close

22

time period between that two-year period.

23

this pOint, Ms. Wakamatsu can provide additional

24

cOhl~ent

25

Commission in terms of the two-year -- two-year

So at

to Mr. Vaught's position on the
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1
2

MS. WAKAMATSU:

Yes.

As stated by Chair Mateo, in

3

accordance with that Charter provision,

4

Mr. Vaught would be ineligible to be serving on

5

the Police Commission because he needs to have a

6

two-year waiting period before he can be

7

appointed back to that Commission.

8

And when we originally appointed him, we

9

did not check the record, because we were new in

10

the Administration, to see when his term

11

previous term had actually expired.

12

having found out the Charter provision

13

subsequent to sending this communication, we are

14

now requesting that the Council be aware that he

15

is ineligible to be appointed to this Commission

16

at this time.

17
18

CHAIR

Y~TEO:

And so

any questions for

MeIT~ers,

Administration?

19

Then hearing none, Members, the Chair

20

would like to recommend disapproval of the

21

nominee Richard Vaught to the Police Commission.

22

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

Ronald.

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Ronald.

I'm sorry?
Ronald.

Ronald.
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COUNCILMEMBER

2

CHAIR MATEO:

3

COUNCILMEMBER fu"DERSON:

4

CHAIR MATEO:

5

Ronald.
Excuse me.

Thank you for the

correction.

we have a call for the

7

question.

8

seconded by --

9

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

10

11

CHAIR MATEO:

It's been moved by Member Hokama,

-- Mr. Victorino.

All those in favor,

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

15

CHAIR MATEO:

16

18

Aye.

Thank you very much.

The motion --

motion is carried.

VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa, Johnson,
Medeiros, Molina, Pontanilla, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Mateo.

20

NOES:

21

ABSTAIN: None.

22

ABSENT:

None.

23

EXC.:

None.

25

signify by saying

Opposed?

19

24

Thank you very much.

aye?

14

17

Victorino.

We'll call for the question.

12
13

thank you for the

Ronald Vaught.

Mew~ers,

6

I know that.

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending DISAPPROVAL of nominee Ronald
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CHAIR MATEO:

At this time, Members, the Chair will

2

return to the full listing that we have had, and

3

for all of the -- for the rest of the Boards,

4

Co~~ittees

5

recommendation is to approve the nominees of the

6

various Boards, Committees and Commissions as

7

follows:

8
9

10

and Commissions, the Chair's

To the Affirmative Action Advisory
Council, Sherry Duong.
The -- to the Animal Control Board with

11

terms expiring on March 31st, 2010; Nancy

12

Fisher; Frances Joswick; Ronald Larsen.

13
14
15

16

The Board of Code Appeals, Emily
De Costa; and Tamio Iwado.
The Board of Ethics, Sheri-Ann Daniels;
Rebecca Woods.

17

The Board of Variances and Appeals,

18

Stephen Casto, Junior; and Rachel Phillips.

19
20
21

22
23

The Board of Water Supply, Phyllis
Robinson.
The Civil Service

Co~~ission,

Barbara

Haliniak.
Commission on -- COIT@ission on Children

24

and Youth, Wayne Yamashige; and Mary Wolfe.

25

COIT@ission on Culture and the Arts,
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1

Sherry Gabriele; and Teri Gorman.
Commission on Naming Streets, Parks and

2

3

Facilities, Verna Podlewski; and David Olsten.
Cost of Government Commission, all terms

4

5

expiring March 31st, 2009, John Del Gatto;

6

Sharron Courter; Warren Suzuki; Rebecca

7

Kikumoto.

8
9

To the Council on Aging, Branch Isole;
Genevieve Clubb,

10
11

12
13

14

A~y

Kastens.

Fire and Public Safety Commission, Ella
Alcon,

(Reappointment); Wendy Osher.
To the liquor Control Adjudication

Board, Jerrybeth DeMello; and Marilyn Colvin.
Liquor Control Commission, Merlyn

15

Winters; and Robert Tanaka.

16

Maui County

Co~~ission

of Persons with

17

Disabilities, Karen Hue Sing-Ledesma; Alexander

18

Yray; and Kealoha Laemoa.

19
20
21

Maui County Cultural Resources
Commission, Raymond Phillips.
Maui County Grants Review

22

Kenneth Rothman (Reappointment);

23

Paleka (Reappointment).

24
25

Com~ittee,

Christina

Maui County Outdoor Lighting Standards
Committee, Kaiulani Piper.
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2

Maui Planning COITmission, Robin Knox;
Joan Pawsat.
The Molokai Planning Commission,

3
4

121

Michelle Pescaia; and Linda Kauhane.

5

Police Commission, Calmentina Pedro.

6

Real Property Tax Review Board, Matthew

7

Driggers.

8

Salary Commission, Paulette McFaul.

9

Kula Agricultural Park Committee,

10

Benjamin Buttaro.
Maui Redevelopment Agency, Alexa

11

12

Basinger.
Urban Design Review Board, Gary Braun --

13

14

Brauner and Susan Liscombe.
And this body also acknowledges the

15
16

appointments by the Mayor to the Committee of

17

the Status of Women, Debbie Boteilho (replacing

18

Nancy Brauer) for a term expiring March 31st,

19

2011; as well as recognizing the appointment to

20

the Maui County Arborist

21

Kemp (replacing Kelvin Nelson) .

of Richard

The Chair will entertain a motion to --

22
23

COTh~ittee

to approve these nominees.

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

CHAIR MATEO:

Chairman?

Go ahead, Mr. Hokama.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

CHAIR MATEO:

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

CHAIR MATEO:

May I have a short recess --

Thank you.
-- Chair?

We'll take a recess of five minutes.

5

Five minutes, we'll be back at just about

6

four p.m.

Recess.

7

RECESS:

3:56 p.m.

8

RECONVENE:

4:04 p.m.

9

CHAIR JVlATEO:

10

(Gavel.)

(Gavel.)

The meeting of the Policy

COIDW,ittee for February 27, 2007 will reconvene.
Members, the Chair had made a

11

12

recommendation.

The Chair will entertain a

l3

motion for the recommendation.

14

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

15

CHAIR MATEO:

Moved by Member Pontanilla

16

COL~CILMEMBER

JOHNSON:

17

CHAIR JVlATEO:

-- Mr. Victorino, excuse me.

18

So moved.

Second.
Second by

Ms. Johnson.

19

Thank you very much.

20

Mewbers, discussion?

21

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

22

CHAIR MATEO:

23

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Chair?

Mr. Medeiros, go ahead.
I'm still disappointed that

24

we couldn't replace the Hana Commission on the

25

Planning

Co~~ission

with a Hana person, so
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certainly if I voted no, it would be against the

2

whole list.

3

with reservations.
Thank you, Chair.

4
5

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much, Mr. Medeiros.
Members, additional comments or

6

discussion?

7

Hearing none, we'll call for the

8

question.

9

10

All those in favor say aye.

11

COu~CIL

12

CP~IR

MEMBERS:

MATEO:

Aye.

Opposed?
Thank you very much,

13
14

So I will be supporting it, but

VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa, Johnson,
Medeiros, Molina, Pontanilla, Victorino,
and Chair Mateo.

15
16

NOES:

17

ABSTAIN: None.

18

ABSENT:

19

EXC.:

20

21

MeIT~ers.

None.

None.
Vice-Chair Hokama.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

22

Recommending APPROVAL of all other
nominations and TRANSMITTAL of copy of a
committee report to the Mayor

23
24
25

CHAIR MATEO:

Members, we're going to move right on

to Policy 2 (4) .
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ITEM NO. 2(4): NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND
COMMISSIONS (VARIOUS) (C.C. No. 07-7)

2
3

CPAIR MATEO:

Members, this particular item should be

4

a quick item for us.

There is no interview with

5

this particular item and we're looking at two

6

specific Committees.
Members, the Committee is in receipt of

7

8

correspondence dated February 20th, 2007 from

9

Mayor Tavares requesting consideration of the
following:

10

To the Police Commission, Leil Koch to

11
12

replace Edwina Wilson Snyder for a term expiring

13

March 31st, 2012; and to the Liquor Control

14

Commission, Henry Kauka to replace Zachary Helm

15

for a term expiring on March 31st, 2008.
The Chair will allow the Exec -- Senior

16

Executive Director for Mayor Tavares.

17

Ms. Wakamatsu, if you can provide

18
l 0

additional comment?

~J

20
21

MS.

WAKAM~TSU:

Thank you, Mr. Chair and Members.

Essentially, Leil Koch is being

22

nominated now to fill the vacancy for Edwina

23

Wilson -- Wilson Snyder, whose term would be

24

expiring -- whose term, if he is appointed,

25

would be expiring on March 31st, 2012.
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And for the Liquor Control Commission,

2

Henry Kauka is being nominated to replace

3

Zachary Helm for a term that would expire on

4

March 31st, 2008, because he's filling a vacancy

5

from a person who has resigned.

6

resigned, as you know, Members, because he

7

accepted the position to serve as the Deputy

8

Director of the Department of Parks and

9

Recreation.

10
11

&~d

Zach Helm

Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO:

12

Thank you, Ms. Wakamatsu.
Members, questions for Ms. Wakamatsu?

13

COUNCILMEMBER

14

CHAIR MATEO:

No.

Seeing none, then the Chair -- the

15

Chair's recommendation is to approve the

16

nominees as follows:
To the Police Cowmission, Leil Koch --

17

18

MS. WAKAMATSU:

19

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.
-- to replace Edwina Wilson Snyder for

20

a term expiring on March 31st, 2012; and to the

21

Liquor Control Commission, Henry Kauka to

22

replace Zachary Helm for a term expiring on

23

March 31st, 2008.

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So moved.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Second.
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2

CHAIR MATEO:

Moved by Member Hokama and second by

Member Medeiros.

3

Any discussion?

4

Ms. Johnson, go ahead.

5

COu~CILMEMBER

JOHNSON:

I just want to say that I

6

know Mr. Koch personally, and I think he'll do

7

an excellent job.

8

know where he's going to find the time to do

9

this, but I hope his wife lets him do this.

10
11

He is very fair, and I don't

Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

12

Additional comments?

13

Mr. Victorino?

14

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

15

CHAIR MATEO:

16

be sure.

Thank you very much.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

18

CHAIR MATEO:

19

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

20

CHAIR MATEO:

I just wanted to

Yes.

Thank you.

The Chair recognizes that.

Me~bers,

Thank you.

we'll call for the question.

All those in favor, signify by saying aye.

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

23

CHAIR MATEO:

24

Nothing, sir.

You're on the corner.

17

21

Nothing.

Aye.

Opposed?
Thank you very much, Members.

25
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1

Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa, Johnson,
Medeiros, Molina, Pontanilla, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Mateo.

VOTE: AYES:

2

None.

3

NOES:

4

ABSTAIN: None.

5

ABSENT:

None.

6

EXC.:

None.

7
8

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

9

10
11

CHAIR MATEO:

Recommending APPROVAL of nominations and
TRANSMITTAL of copy of committee report to
the Mayor.
Moving on to the next item, Policy 19,

the Hawaii Superferry.

12

ITEM NO. 19:

13

CHAIR MATEO:

HAWAII SUPERFERRY (C.C. No. 07-56)
Members, the Committee is in receipt of

14

County COffiITmnication 07-56 from the Committee

15

Chair pertaining to the Hawaii Superferry,

16

including the potential impact of County core

17

services and the lawsuit seeking an

18

Environmental Impact Statement for Kahului

19

Harbor improvements.
Members, we have with us this morning

20
21

Corporation Counsel Brian Moto and Deputy Corp.

22

Counsel, Jane Lovell.
Members, the item we're looking at,

23
24

again, is Policy 19, Hawaii Superferry.

25

this point, the Chair will gladly ask
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Corporation Counsel to provide general

2

information and comment.

3
4

MS. LOVELL:

Thank you, Chair, and good afternoon,

Chair and Members of the Committee.
Since we last discussed this item,

5
6

certain things have -- have taken place.

We did

7

have a hearing on a motion for reconsideration.

8

Judge August originally ruled that the three

9

public interest groups represented by Isaac Hall

10

did not have standing to participate in the

11

lawsuit that they had filed.

12

Subsequent to that ruling, Judge August

13

ruled that the County did have standing, and he

14

allowed the County to become a party in the

15

case.

16

decision, and on December 7th, he ruled that two

l7

of the three public interest groups represented

18

by Mr. Hall could participate, and he let them

19

back into the lawsuit.

20

Thereafter, he reconsidered his earlier

At that time, on DeceITber 7th, he called

21

the parties into his Chambers and strongly

22

reco~mended

23

Superferry to start operation here on Maui, that

24

the parties enter into settlement discussions to

25

see if there was some amicable way to resolve

that given the July 1st date for the
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this issue.

And he pledged his cooperation in

2

meeting with us if -- if that were practical.

3

He offered that he would meet with us evenings

4

or Saturdays or Sundays, so that his schedule

5

would not stand in the way.
Since that time, we're now in -- in

6

7

February, I've made several attempts to try to

8

move settlement discussions along, as has

9

Mr. Hall.

We've had exchange of letters.

We've

10

had exchange of phone calls.

11

the new head of DOT, Mr. Fukanaga, did come over

12

to Maui last week to try to meet at least

13

briefly with Chair Hokama, but that meeting did

14

not

15

Council meeting going longer than anticipated.

16

The head of DOT --

was not able to take place because of the

If we are to enter into some kind of

17

settlement discussions with the State Department

18

of Transportation,

19

matter, would need policy guidance from this

20

body as to how to proceed.

21

I, as your attorney in this

And it's also a little bit difficult and

22

cumbersome to proceed in settlement with a body

23

such as this of elected officials -- you know,

24

several in

25

provides for the ability to have a Committee,

nurr~er.

Therefore, the Sunshine Act

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

130

POL 2/27/07

1

and it's 92-2.5B2, and that allows two or more

2

Members of a Board, or in this case, the

3

Council, but less than a number of Members which

4

would constitute a quorum of the Board to

5

negotiate any position which the Board has

6

adopted at a meeting of the Board, or in this

7

case, Council, provided that the assignment is

8

made and the scope of each Member's authority is

9

defined at a meeting of the Board prior to the

10

11

negotiation.
Therefore, one thing that this body

12

could consider is whether to appoint a

13

negotiating Committee to

14

some settlement of the lawsuit, if that is the

15

will of the body.

16

- to try to negotiate

However, the Members of the Cowmittee

17

would not be able to act on their own.

18

would have to have very specific policy guidance

19

from this body adopted formally and openly.

20

They

If you would like to hear what the

21

various legal options are before making a policy

22

decision, I would be happy to address those

23

kinds of questions in executive session;

24

however, general discussions of policy, unless

25

they involve legal strategies or legal
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2

liabilities, should probably be in open session.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Ms. Lovell.

3

Members, we're open for questions.

4

Ms. Johnson, followed by Ms. Anderson.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

With regard to the

6

posting of our agenda item today, because it

7

just states that we're looking at the potential

8

impact on County core services, we may discuss

9

the matter and, of course, I just want to make

10

sure that because this is something that we

11

don't have a resolution or we don't have a --

12

you know, an actual action item, that I was

13

certainly kind of taken aback by, you know, this

14

kind of turn, if you will.

15

I don't have a problem discussing it,

16

but I want to make sure that this is within the

17

parameters of the posting to form some type of a

18

Committee or negotiating Committee.

19

would just ask Mr. Moto for his opinion as to

20

whether or not this particular discussion is

21

within our purview right now, and is appropriate

22

given the posting of the agenda item.

23

CHAIR MATEO:

24
25

And so I

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.
Mr. Moto?

MR. MOTO:

I'm taking time because I'm trying to
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remember -- recollect the applicable opinions on

2

the subject, which I will need to check.
My first impression is the fact that the

3
4

possibility of such a Committee was not

5

explicitly referenced, it's not fatal.

6

words, you could -- because the general subject

7

matter is -- and the issue of

8

issue of the lawsuit is posted, so -- but if

9

perhaps during this meeting as the session

In other

- including the

10

continues, I can have time to make a quick check

11

of the web site.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you, Mr. Moto.

And Mr. Chair, that's -- that's fine.

13
14

just -- I know that sometimes we've had posting

15

issues with the various, I guess, bounds of

16

discussion, and because we don't have anything

17

before us for consideration -- I can understand

18

why we're going in this direction, but I just

19

I just would like to know for purposes of the

20

Sunshine Law, since we've been challenged

21

recently with Sunshine Law violations, or at

22

least potential violations.

23
24
25

CHAIR

~~TEO:

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.
And Mr. Moto, if I could piggy-back on

that particular question, I think the Deputy
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referenced policy guidance as the objective in

2

providing additional information to the

3

Committee.

4

resolution, can we actually discuss the guidance

5

that your Deputy has referenced to us?

6

we have nothing to -- nothing to look at in

7

terms of the policy guidelines or guidance that

8

she's asking for.

9

MS. LOVELL:

But without -- without an actual

Because

Chair Mateo, I believe your

10

cowmunication, which is referenced in the -- in

11

the agenda does indicate that referral of this

12

matter to an appropriate Committee will invite

13

discussion on changes of the Harbor lawsuit

14

proceedings.

15

broad enough to include a subcommittee or a

16

negotiating Committee.

17

CHAIR

~ATEO:

I don't know if that's actually

Thank you.

18

Members?

19

Ms. Anderson, go ahead.

20
21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

First, what's the timeframe

that we're up against on this?

22

CHAIR MATEO:

We have no

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

MS. LOVELL:

Oh, Ms. Lovell?

Ms. Lovell?
Well, actually, I'm a little concerned
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that so much time has already gone by, although

2

it's not for lack of effort on my part or on

3

Mr. Hall's part.
As you know, Superferry is scheduled at

4

5

least to start on -- service here on July 1st,

6

unless there is some last minute changes that

7

I'm not aware of, and we're now at the end of

8

February, so time is -- time is pretty short.

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I'm asking if the judge has

10

given you a deadline to enter into some kind of

11

negotiation or mediation?

12

MS. LOVELL:

No.

He has not given us any deadline

13

whatsoever; it's just that the situation is kind

14

of self limiting, if you will.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Right.

And so it sounds to

16

me like what we heard is that the judge is -- is

17

mandating that the parties get together and try

18

to reach a settlement; is that correct?

19

MS. LOVELL:

No, I wouldn't say mandating.

He

20

strongly urged us to do that, and I think it was

21

an excellent suggestion.

22

I have done our best to try to initiate those

23

talks.

24
25

And both Mr. Hall and

The Department of Transportation, I
think, has been a little bit slow in responding
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to some of our attempts to sit down with them,

2

but they have, I must say, made some effort.

3

They did come over last week, along with a

4

number of other people, to try to sit down and

5

discuss.
And one of the,

6

I guess, structural

7

problems I'm having is that,

first of all, if

8

this body wants to enter into settlement, it

9

needs to give me some guidance as to what the

10

parameters would be.

If you don't want to enter

11

into any settlement but would prefer a different

12

course of action, I need to know that.

l3

there is to be a settlement, it's a little

14

awkward,

15

with so many Members.

16

want to go, I would suggest forming a Committee.

And if

just given that we have this Council

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

MS. LOVELL:

And if that's the way you

So ...

I will also say that I tried to get this

19

matter on the agenda earlier and just was not

20

able to get on your agenda because you have so

21

much other work that you have to do.

22

COUNCILMEMBER

fu~DERSON:

So there is no deadline as

23

far as the judge saying "The next court hearing

24

on this will be, you know, April 15th and I want

25

some kind of attempt at, at least negotiating a
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settlement prior to that?"

2

MS. LOVELL:

3

COUNCILMEMBER fu"DERSON:

4

5
6

7

No, there was ...
There are no court hearing

dates set?
MS. LOVELL:

There are no court hearing dates set,

whatsoever.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

But, I mean since they're

8

going to start July 1st, isn't there some kind

9

of, you know, de facto deadline that the court

10

has to hear this case before they start

11

operating?

12

MS. LOVELL:

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

Not really.

Okay.

Not really.

So then my other question is so

15

there is no deadline imposed on us, as far as I

16

can ascertain, Mr. Chair.

17

The next question would be, the lawsuit

18

seeks an Environmental Impact Statement for

19

Kahului Harbor improvements.

20

see how we can negotiate a settlement on that.

21

Either they do the Environmental Impact

22

Statement or they don't.

23

half an Environmental Impact Statement or just

24

do it on this portion, because that's already

25

directed by law.

I find it hard to

We can't negotiate
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So I'm trying to see the value in having

2

any kind of negotiation when the -- the purpose

3

of the lawsuit and what we want to see happen

4

is, you know, comprehensive EnvirorHental Impact

5

Statement on Harbor improvements including those

6

improvements for the Superferry.

7

So Ms. Lovell, could you

co~~ent

on

8

that, what other possible scenario there could

9

be in -- in negotiating some kind of settlement?

10

MS. LOVELL:

Well, again, if we're going to get into

11

specific things that we might consider and offer

12

as a matter of legal strategies, I would prefer

13

to do that in an Executive Session.

14

But generally speaking, one of the

15

possibilities would be to take all of the

16

improvements that have already taken place

17

and most of the improvements that are covered by

18

the lawsuit have already been concluded or are

19

pretty close to finished.

20

bridge, for example.

21

The building of the

So one possibility is to reach an

22

agreement whereby the Environment -- a

23

full-fledged Environmental Impact Statement

24

would be done for the entire comprehensive

25

Harbor Plan, including addressing the impacts
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from the Superferry and from these most recent

2

improvements that were made.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Wait a minuLe.

4

minute, Ms. Lovell.

5

is requesting right now?

6

MS. LOVELL:

&~other--

Wait a

Isn't that what the lawsuit

The lawsuit right now is requesting an

7

Envirorwental Impact Statement on only very

8

specific Harbor improvements that were, as I

9

recall,

four in

nlli~er.

They were not limited

10

to or even directly directed at the Superferry,

11

although they are all Harbor improvements that

12

we believe were undertaken to accommodate the

13

Superferry.
Since the time that the lawsuit was

14
15

filed,

16

been some other developments.

17

there was an acquisition from A&B of certain

18

property.

19

without very much comment because there was a

20

promise from the DOT that really nothing would

21

happen with that property, and that if something

22

further happened with that property, that there

23

would be appropriate environmental review.

24

Now, however, it appears that that

25

there have been some other -- there have
For example,

And that acquisition went through

specific property is going to be used as part of
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the staging area or the parking area or the

2

place where cars and people will congregate to

3

get on the Superferry.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Is that property that you're

5

mentioning near the old Kahului Railroad

6

Building?

7

MS. LOVELL:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

Yes.

they're -

fu~d

so does that mean that

yeah, it is historic.

Does that mean

10

that they are no longer using Puunene -- Puunene

11

Avenue from -- from Kaahumanu Avenue to the

12

shore line as their ingress and egress?

13

MS. LOVELL:

Well, what we have asked for

14

specifically from DOT is more information about

15

exactly where the ingress and egress will be,

16

and exactly how the traffic controls will work.

17

This is ...

18

I sent a list of certain things that

19

wasn't the entire universe of what we wanted,

20

but things that I knew that were of interest to

21

the Council to DOT several weeks ago.

22

included exactly how are cars and people going

23

to get in, how are they going to get out, how

24

will pedestrian safety be addressed, how will

And they

cargo and automobiles be separated from
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pedestrians, will there need to be any change in

2

the traffic signalization, and, if so, when and

3

how is that going to occur, are the traffic

4

storage lanes that are in place in that area

5

adequate or will they have to be made larger,

6

will left-hand turns be allowed?
I mean we had kind of a long laundry

7

8

list of -- of very specific questions that we

9

thought DOT ought to address, especially since

10
11
12

this is going to be happening in July, July 1st.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Could you provide that list

for this Committee?

13

MS. LOVELL:

Sure.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I think that would be

15

helpful, especially with new Members, to see

16

where your concerns are.

17

MS. LOVELL:

Right.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I'm very concerned that

19

Puunene Avenue

I mean you've got ingress and

20

egress to Bank of -- First Hawaiian Bank.
You've got a driveway entrance to the Hideaway.

22

I don't know how that little stretch of road can

23

take another ingress and egress even legally.

24
25

MS. LOVELL:
know,

Right.

And just -- just to let you

some of these -- well, all of these
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questions that I addressed, I addressed to DOT,

2

you know, as part of what I understood to be

3

preliminary settlement discussions, and so I

4

would -- I would be happy to go over those with

5

you in some detail in an Executive Session.

6

I don't think that would be appropriate for

7

public session,

8

come up in the context of my attempt to get some

9

settlement talks going, and they were labeled as

10

But

just because these questions did

such.

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

MS. LOVELL:

I see.

And no response?

We've -- we've had some response, but

13

we've not had a detailed response from

14

DOT.

15

provided by the Superferry, which is about their

16

sort of operational plans, and I have to admit

17

that I have not been through everything that's

18

on that CD, but so far,

19

anything new on it.

20

really, in what was proposed before.

We received from DOT a disc that was

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

CHAIR

23
24
25

from

~ATEO:

I haven't really seen

I haven't seen any changes,

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.
Mr. Hokama?

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, I would ask that the

Committee really consider Executive Session for
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the -- for strategy.

And I say this just

2

returning from Oahu, spending some time with our

3

State Legislators at the State Capitol yesterday

4

afternoon, and certain things I will state

5

now

6

appropriate in Executive Session, Mr. Chairman.

and some things I believe will be more

One thing I can tell you that this --

7

8

that Corporation Counsel has referred to, I have

9

a disc.

I think we're sharing the same disc.

10

MS. LOVELL:

No, we have two.

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

We have two discs.

Okay.

And I

12

can tell you it's about -- if printed out, it

13

would be at least the size or a little bit more

14

than this Maui County Code book, but obviously,

15

Members, it's already in the public that

16

Superferry has acknowledged, through our

17

concerns and from various parts of our

18

cowmunity, that the staging time and boarding

19

time is insufficient from what they have been

20

schedulely announcing for the longest time, and

21

now they've agreed, it cannot be done.

22

they've made changes; isn't that correct,

23

publicly through the media.

24

going to make changes."

25

So

They said, "We are

So obviously we brought up very valid
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points, Mr. Chairman, through our participation

2

in this process.

3

currently, because of the July 1st deadline,

4

Members of this year, 2007, Young Brothers has

5

gone and started the demolition of their sheds,

6

which is now impacting our people that requires

7

consolidation, deconsolidation and inspection of

8

goods to and from this Island.

9

I can also tell you that

And so State Agriculture working, again,

10

with Mr. Fukunaga, who is still the Acting

11

Director, and I am trying to assist the best I

12

can with the Farmers Bureau, Farmers Exchange,

13

the ability now to have no place at the Harbor

14

to do these three important things:

15

consolidation, deconsolidation, inspect -- and

16

inspection.

17

We've got farmers, Members, with

18

products in the ground ready to be harvested,

19

need to be inspected and shipped to market.

20

What are we going to say, especially with Young

21

Brothers' proposed 20-plus percent increase in

22

fees for shipment?

23

information.

24

in this session -- open session.

25

And that's all public

That's why I'm speaking about it

I think it's important for this Council
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through this Committee this afternoon to listen

2

to specific strategy options for us to consider

3

because I would assume, if we were the State,

4

would dilly-dally to July 1st, because their
attitude is it's still a slam dunk.

6

They greased this from Washington, D.C.

7

all the way to the State of Hawaii and Maui

8

County, Maui County and home rule advocates, we

9

have an issue that our people feel needs to be

10

addressed.

11

appropriate and right format to deal with it.

12

And that would be more than likely a judicial

13

remedy, unless the State House -- not the

14

Senate, the State House will agree with the

15

Senate and this Council that the need of the EIS

16

should be done through legislative requirements.

17

fu,d I think we are still taking the

So I just share these statements,

18

because it is critical for us to show the Court

19

we are ready to go forward,

20

options besides settlement.

21

important to hear what those options, besides

22

settlement, are before you, because I have my

23

own opinion but, you know, we're going to make

24

this as a body.

25

needs to be in Executive Session, Mr. Chairman.

as well as the other
And I think it's

And I think that discussion
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1
2

Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

3

Members, additional questions?

4

If there is no questions, then we do

5

have a request to convene an Executive Meeting.

6

The Chair will entertain a meeting to convene

7

in Executive Meeting for Committee Item

8

Policy 19 --

9
10

COL~CILMEMBER

VICTORINO:

So moved.

CHAIR MATEO:

-- pursuant to Subsection 92-5A4 of the

11

Hawaii Revised Statutes to consult with legal

12

counsel on questions and issues pertaining to

13

the powers, duties, privileges, immunities and

14

liabilities of the County, the Council and the

15

Committee.

16

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

CP~IR

19

MATEO:

So moved.

Second.

It's been moved by Mr. Victorino,

second by Mr. Molina.

20

Members, discussion?

21

Calling for the question, all those in

22

favor, signify by saying aye.

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

Aye.

Opposed?
Thank you very much.
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VOTE: AYES:

Councilmernbers Anderson, Baisa, Johnson,
Medeiros, Molina, Pontanilla, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Mateo.

2
3

NOES:

4

ABSTAIN: None.

5

ABSENT:

None.

6

EXC.:

None.

7
8

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

RECESS Open Session and CONVENE Executive
Session.

9

10

CHAIR MATEO:

Members, we will take a few minutes to

11

secure the Chamber.

12

venture too far away.

13

into Executive Session in five minutes.

recess.

(Gavel).

16

RECESS:

4:33 p.m.

17

RECONVENE:

6:21 p.m.

18

CHAIR MATEO:

19
20

We will -- we will go

This Policy Committee meeting stands in

14
15

We ask you to -- not to

(Gavel.)

The Policy

Co~~ittee

meeting

for February 27, 2007 will reconvene.
Members, based on legal advice that

21

we've received, the Chair would like to work

22

with Corporation Counsel to have a resolution

23

prepared for consideration of the full Council.

24

This will be taken up the Council meeting of

25

March 16th, 2007.
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And with that being said, Members, the

Chair's intention is the defer this item.

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

4

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

6

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.
Members, this is the last item we'll be

8

9

(excused: JJ)

ACTION: AUTHORIZE proposed resolution be drafted as
discussed in Executive Session and DEFER
pending further discussion.

5

7

No objections.

addressing today.

We will be recessing this

10

meeting to Thursday, March 1st, 2007, 10:00 a.m.

11

in this chamber.

12
13

Meeting stands in recess.
RECESS:

(Gavel. )

6:22 p.m.
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--000-
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